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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

REPORT O THE ALDIT OF THE STANDALONE FIRANCIAL STATERIENTS
Oginian

W hava audited the standalene finandal statemants of Sahara Hospitality Limited [“the Campany’ |, which comarlie the
standdalong bakance sheet as at 31 March 2071, and the ctandaiane statemant of profit and loss {irchading other comprehersive
Incamel, standalone statement of changes in equity and standaione statpment af sah Rows for tha year then ended, and nates to
the stancabone financial statements, induding 2 summary af signdticant accounting polices and other psplanatony Infarmatios
{hanginafter raferred to a5 “the standalare finencil statements*)

In cur opinion and to the best ol aur mfarmation and scording to the exglarations gven to us, except for the possible ofects of
the matter describied in the Emphasis of Matters section of our report, the sforesaid standalone financial statemants gve the
information required by the Companaes Act. 2003 ('the Act’) in the manner se required and give @ true and fair wew in canformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of sffairs of the Comnpany as at 31 March 2001, and foss and
ather cimprshenshvs incoone, changas in equity and fts cash flows for the vear anded om that date

Bass for Opinion

We conductad owr dudit in accordance with the Standards on Aaditing (545} specified under secton 143[10) of the A Our
responsibiiitios under those 545 are Further doscribed fn the Auditors Respondibifities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statermsnits secmon of owr repodt Wie are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Fthic: ssued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountanss af India tagether with the ethical requirerents that are ralevant to sur audit of tha standalene
finamcial statements under the provisions of the Act ard the Rules theseunder, and we have futfilled owr other etkical
responsibiiities in accortlance with these requisements and the Code of Ethics, 'Wa belisve that the audil evidence we have
ebtained is sutfichent and appropeiate 10 provice a basls for our opinion on the stamtalone financial gisternsats.

Emphiases of Matters
Wa draw your attention te the following matiers,

1. We draw attention fo Mote 13 (V) to the standslone financlal staternents, which dasoribs the passibie wffect af
uncerigintias relating to COVID-19 pandemic on the Campesy's finandal paflormance as assessed by the Manogement,

4. We draw attention to the fact that the mansgamant of the company has mot made payment of Bonus to emplayeas
partaining to earlier years amountng to Rs. 67,27 Lakh. As par Payment of Bonus act, 1965, payment of banus is to bhe
mark within & months from choss af e rekevant financial vear.

X Buring the Finsncisl Year 200516, the Gratutsy Trust in whick pompany was making gratuity contribution was @aesked,
and upan gissclution, the Trust has refunded the amount pertaining to tha compary bul company has neither created
any Resognized Gratuity Fund Trust nor made any ather arrangement to dencst this amaunt Lo any cihar recognized
Gratwity Furnd Trust,

4 Reference i invited 1o Nole 11 to the Standafone ind A% financial staterments regarding depceit af Rs. 0,000,000/ fao
Sahara-SERI Redund account in the matter of dispute in respect of repayment of Optionally Fully Convertible Debanturas
UOFCDs] by bwo group companies, nomely M5 Sahars India Real Corporation Lirmited & Sahara Housing Imeestmerns
Corparation Limited as per Hon'ble Suprema Court vide it's order dated dth June, 2004, Howewar, wo are wnable to
ascarbaln whether this amewunt iz fully recoverable or not and fs further impact, if any, that may arise in case i this
amipunl is subsequantly determined ta be doubtful of recovery,
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5. Tha balance of Creds card of unlon Gamk of india of Rs T37.07 E&hs and some al the balances of Trade Receivabbes,
Loans & Advancas and Group Compeny acounts [ncudag the balance of the holfing company) are subject to
canfirmation, reconclliation and adustment. i any, in the books of Boounts In view ol noreretoncilistion and nan-
canfirmation, wa are not &0 a position to ascertain and comment on the correctness of the outstanding balaness and
rgsultant impact of the same on the Financial Statemenis of the Compay

Dur gpEnion is ral moddfied n respect of thess malters.
Qrher Infermation

fhe Company's Managoment ard Bosrd of Directers are respancible for the ofhar information. The other information comprises
the irfoemation ncluoed in e Company's anaual report, But does nal include the liresal atements snd cur suditary’ report
thensn

Dif apinson an e sisadsbans linantal slatemenls d6ed nod cover the other mfarmation and we do mot exgress any form of
aasuranse condusion thereon

In tonmection with our sudit of the standalane finandal staterents, ow responsibiity iz 1o read the other informatan and, 0
daing so, considar whether the cther nformstion |5 materlally Inconsstant with the standalone financlal statements or our
Enoreyled@ge obraimed in the audil or olherwise sppears 1o be materially misstated. o, based o the wark we have performed, we
corclisde that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing

repart In this regard.
Management's and Board of Dirsctors’ Responsibility for the Stendalone Finandal 3tatements

The EMHM'S Flaragemant ard Board of Diractars are responsible far the matbers stated in gaction 1 iﬂ{ﬂ of the Act with radpest
to 1he preparation of these standalone financid statements that give a true and fair view of the stae of affaers, loss and athar
comprahenshve intoma, changes in equity and cash llows of the Compary Ir accordance with the accoonting peinciples gemerally
acoe=pted in India, including the Indisn Accounting Standards |ind 45} presoribed undier section 153 of the Act. Thes respansibility
iz Inchides maintenance of adequats accounting repords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safegusrding of the
gasels of the Compary and Tor preventing and detecting Travds and othes irreguiaitics; selecton and appitation of apprapeiste
accauwrting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasorable and prodent; and design, implementation and
malntanance of adaguate intemmal financial contrals, that wers cperating efactively for ensudng the acouracy and compleienass of
the acoounling refords, relewant 0 the preparation and pressatation of the stamdakons financial satements that g a true and
fairview and are free from material miastatement, whether dus ta fraud ar erroe

In pregaring the standaleae linancial staltements, he Managemant and Boacd of Directors are responsible 100 assessing The
Company's abllity to continue as a going concern, disdosing, as applicable, matters related to going concarn and wzing the going
concen basis of accounting uniass the Board of Clractors ether intends ta liguidata the Company ar 10 cease oparakions, ar has na
redlistic albernative but bo go S,

The Board ol Directors is also responsible for everseaing the Company’s finangial raporiing process.

Auditer's Responsibilities for the Auedin of the Standalone Financial Statemenis

Our abjectwes are to cbtan reasonable assurance about whether the standafane financial statements a2 o whole are freg from
material misstaternent, whather due 1o fraud or eevar, and o issue an auditer’s roport that includes cur cpimion. Reasonable
assurante is & hagh lewsd of assisance, but is no @ guacantes that an audit conduected in scordance with 5As will alweys delect a
material misstzkernent when it exists. Battatemdants can aride from Saed or erar and bre cordidessd material if, Bdividually ar in
the agpregate. they could reasonably be expected to influente the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of thews
standakone Minandial slatEments.
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A part of 20 audit in accordance with 58, we exercise professionsl judgment and maintain professianal skepticsm throwghout the
audit. We alza;

= dewtify and esiess the risks of material messtatement of the standalons finencid statements, whether due 1o fraud of
error, dasign and parform audh proceslures resporsive to those disks, and abtain sudit evidence that is suffickent and
appropriate to provide 8 basi for aur opinion. Tha risk of not tetecting & material midstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, a8 sud may imvoles colusion, forgery, intendionsl amissions,
misroprasantations, of the guerride af iinermal control.

L] Qniaim an unoerstanding of internal control rrlesant to thie audt I orde 1o dedign audit procedures that are appropeiate
it the drcumstances. Urder sgction 1433)(1 of the A, we ore sa respans@le for xpressing our opinion on whesther
the Company has adéquate Infernpl linendal controls with reference to the finarcial statements in glace and the
nparating effectiveniscs of such contrais,

= Evaluate the appropristensss of aocounting polices used and the reasonabdeness of accounting estimates and related
disdlctures in stamdalono financial statements made by the Management and Board of Directors.

*  LConcluge on the appropeiateness of the Btanagemet ard Board of Directors' use of the going concern basis of
atcounting snd, based on the sudit evidence obiained, whither 3 matecisl uncertainty oebsts related to events of
tanditians that may cast sigrificant daulbt an the Company's ability to continue a5 a goéng concanm, I we carelude that a
matarial uncertainty exists, we are réguired to draw atention in cur auditor's repart b the related dizdasures in th
standalane finandal statements or, If such dclesures are inadequile, to modity our opmlon. Jur conclusions are based
an the awdit evidence abtasmed up te the date of our sudiar's report. However, future auents ar conditions may causs
the Lampany 19 oaase (o eanlinue 34 & gaing cancorm.

*  Evaluate the gwarall presentation, structure and cantens of the standaéone financial statements, induding the disclosuras,
and whether the standalone financial statemants repeesent the underlying transactions and geants In 3 masner hal
achievey Fair presentation.

Wi comaniinicste with tha e charged with governance ragarding. among eiher matters, the planned scope ard tlming of the audi
and significant audit findangs, Intluding ary significant deficiencies in internal contred that we idantify during our sudit

Wie plso provide those charged with governance with & statement that we heave complied with ralevant ethical requirsmsnts
regarding indepandanca, and to comminicale with them all rolationships asd ofher matters that may reascnably be thought to
hear on our independense, and where applicable, rolated safaguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Bequirements

L Asrequired by the Compandes [Auditors Repoet] Crder, 2016 [the Oeder’), issued by the Cantral Goverrenen in terme of
section 143(11) of the Act, we gine in "Annegure B, 2 stabement an the matters spacifiod in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Oridar, to the entent applicable.

L Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

4] W have sought and cotamned all the mtormatian and explanations which to the bast of our knosdladge and belied, wens
necessary far the purposes of our audit;

Bl  Imour apinion, proper boaks of account as required by lev have been keat by the Company 5o far 3 10 apgears ieim ow
pxamimation af those boaks;

e} The slandalone balarce sheet, the standafane statement of profit and foss [induding ather comprehensive income), the
stardalone statement of changas in aguily ard thie standalone statemant of cash flows deall with by this repart are in
agreement with the books of acoount;

d] Inour cpinion, the aforesald stardalone Fnancal stabements comply with the Indign Accounting Standards {Ind A5)
prescribed wnder sectian 133 of the det-
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O the base of the written representations received from the direcioes a5 on 31 March 2021 takon on recond by the
Baard of Directors, nong of the directoes is disgualificd a5 on 31 March 2021 from being appaintad a5 & director in terms
ot Section 164 (2) af the A

With respect to the adequacy of the internal finencial controls with reference ta financial statements of the Corngany and
the oaerating sffectiveness of such cantrads, afer Lo our deoarate Report in “Annexure AY;

With respect 10 the other matters fo be Inclisded in the Auditors Repart in accordanice with Rule 11 of the Companies
VAudit and Suditors) Rules, 2004, in our epinion and ta the best of ow information and accoeding to the axplanstans
EWEN T U

i. Tha Compaery has dsdosed the impact of prnding igations & at 31 March 2321 on its financial position in it
“lamdafane financial statemants - Refer note 79 & 30 to the standalone financial staterenty;
ii.  The Company has made of owissan, 88 required undar the spplicable Bw or sccolnting standards, far material
foreseeabie losses, if @y, on long-term contracts, including derivative cantracts;
iiil. There were no ameunts, requiegd fo be transferred, to the investor Edugation and Protection Fund by the
Compary

With redpect to the matter to ba included in the Audtond' Report urder section 197(16):

In o ppEnion and sccarding to the information and expdanations given b us, the remuneraticn pasd by the Compary ta
its chireckors during the current year is In secordance with the pravisions of section 197 of the Act, The remuneration pakd
b any direcior is nod in excess of the limit laid down under saction 197 of the Act, The Ministry of Corporate Affairs hes
nod preseribed other details under section 197(16) which are reauired ta be commaented upan by us,

Data: O6/08/7021 icaluom: Zi4lETTITAAAALGES0R
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ANNMEEUSRE A TO THE INDEPENDENT ALUDSTCR'S REPOAT
31 narch 2021

{Referred to in our raport of even date)

Repert on the imterral financial controk with referente to the aforesaid standaione financis staterments under clauss (i) of sub-
section 3 of section 143 of the Companies fct, 20138

(Referred bo in paragraph 15{f] under ‘Ropart om Other Lagal and Regulatory Requiramants' sectian of our repart of even date)

Dpnion
Wa bave audited the imtermal finandal controds with relerence to fnenclal statements of Sahera Hospitafity Umited {“the
Company™) as of 31 March 2027 in conjunction with aur oudit of the standalons finangial ststements of the Company for the year
ended an that date

I ghr opnion, the Company has, Inoall materiad respects, adegquate indernal financlal controls with reference ta fnancial
statomants and such snternal finandial controls were operating effectively m at 31 March 2001, based on the intemal financial
controfs wWith reference fo financial statements oitena estabished by the Company considering the essential companents of
mternal tontrof stated @ the Guidance Note on Auditaf internal Fnandial Contrals Ovar Finamzial Reporting Ssuad by the Institute
af Charterad Accourtants of India |the “Guidancs Mode")

fanagement's Responsibility for internal Finencial Controls

The Company's Managernent and the Board of Directors areg respansible for establishing and maintairing intemal finsncial contrals
based on the internal fnancial condrals with reference to finandsd statemants critaria established by the Company considering the
essential comporams af indernal control stated in the Guidance Wote, These resparsibilitias inclisdn the design, implementaton
and malntananie of sdequate internal finandial controls that were operating effectively for ansering the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to tampany’s polides, the safeguarding of |15 aisets, the prevention and detaction of
fravds and errars, the atcuracy ard completeness of the accounting records, and tha timely preparaton of relisble faansial
information, a3 required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hersinafter referred to a5 “the Act™)

Audtors Respondibality

Cur responzibility i to express an opindon on e Company's imternal francial controls with refersnce to financial statements
based am our audit. We conducted cur sudit in arcordance with the Guidaede Mote ard the Standards on Auditing, prescribed
unoar fection 143{10; of the Act, ta cthe extont applicable fo a0 sudit of internal finandal controk with relerence ta Fnancial
statemnents, These Mandards and the Guikdarce Mote require thal we comply with ethical requirements and plam and perform tha
audit ta obfain reasanabila assurance about whether adequate mtarnal finandal cortrol with reference to financlal statsments
were established and maintained and whether suth controls operated affestively in ll material respects.

Cur audit invabees perfarming procedures to sbitain audit evidence ahout the adequacy of the inemmal financal contrals wish
refaranca to financiad ststements and thelr operating effectiveness. Our audit of Intgrnal financial controls with referenpe to
financial statements induded cbtaining an understanding of suth intarnal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material
weakness edsts, and testing and evaluating the desgn and operating effectiveness of interral conirol besad on The ausecse fisk
The procedures selected depend on the auditar's jJudgement, including the assessment of the risks of material mistatermnent of the
itandalore financial statements, whether due (o Fravd or error.

Wig befieve that the sudit evidence we hawe chitiined is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis Tor our sudit opnion on the
Campany's interrad financlal controk with referesce Es financal statements.
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Meaning of Internal Rnancal Controls with referends to standafane Bnamcial statements

A campany's niernal fingncial controls with reference to financial statements is 3 process designed te previde reascnable
aspurance regarding the reliabdity of finandal reporting and the preparation of fnancial statemends for sdtemal DUFROEES i
accordanca with generally sccepted acpounting principles. A company's intemal finangia! contral with refarence 1o Tinarsial
statamants include these polcies and procedurcs that {1] pertain to the maintanante of records that, in ressonable detail,
accurately and Sairly redlect the ransactions and dispasitions of the assats of the company; {1] provids ressenahle assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary ta permit preparation of financial statemants in acoordance with generally accspted
arcountng principles, and that receints and axpenditeres of the company are berig made only in accardanee with authoristions af
Manzgement and deotert of the company: and (3) provide restonable surance regarding prevention or Hmely dedectian of
urasitharised acquisition, use, e diapasition of the company’s assets that could have a materis effact an the financial statnments.

Inhwerent Lisnitations of internal Fnancial Controls with rafaramcn 10 standalono financal statements

Becsuzs of the inherent limstations of dnternal firancial comtrols with reference ta financial statements, including the padibility of
collusian or improper Menagerent averride of controls, material misstatements this to error ar fraud may eecur and nat be
detacied. Blso, projectians of amy evaluation of the internal firancial cantrol with reference 1o finanoal statemenes to fuluie
painds are subject fo the risk that the internal firanca! condrals with referenca to financial statemeants mury bacomma inadeguate
because of changes in corditions, or that the degres of compRsnce with the polices o procedures may detarkarate.
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Annaxure B to the Independent Auditor's Re sort

31 March 2021

With relerence o the Annseuna B refarred ta in the Indegerdant Auditars’ Repart ta the mambers of the Company on the
wiandalone Fnancial siatements for thie pear ended 31 March 2020, s ropart the fallaing:

m|

The Comgpany has maintained proger reconls showing full pasticulars, including guentitative details and
situation of fiwed assats (Proparty, plast and agqulpeaents),

ibi

#i5 par the explanation and inharmation provided 10 us, Fised Assets havie nat been physicaly verified by the
Management during the year henoe we are unable to comment an the discrepancies, il iy, wibich could
kiave arisen om such verification,

The Company i situatied on a leasehald land, hebd by Sirport Authority of India and lease deed of the
Budlding structire i5 in the name of Sahara Hospitallsy Umited

iy

inventory has been physically verified by the Maragement during the year. Imour cginion, the frequency of
stach werification is reasanable. Ko material discrepancies were noticed on swch physical verificaticn,

U

Arcerding to the information and ecplarations given ta ws the Camiparyy hias nol grantsd ary loans, secengd
oF ursecured, to compamses, firms, limited labiity partnershéps ar other parties covered in the register
mizintained under section 185 af the Companiess &e1, 2043 |the Actl. Aocardingly, paragraphs 300 da), (o) and
[e)al e Crder are not saplicable w the Compary,

fiel

In oar apiran and according to infermation and explanations gan 1o us, the Company has comglied with
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act m respect of laans, investments, guaraniees and seourity.

¥

]

Im crr nplnl:;‘m, ar:ﬂh acgording to the information and explanations green foows, the Company has not
accepted deposits 24 per the direcfives sued by the Beosces Bank of India and the proscions of sections 731
to 36 of ary cther reevant provisians of the At and the miles framsd thereander. Sccardeghy, paragreah
v} of the Order & not applicshle to the Compary.

[

S T T R T

] e ———
The Central Government has mol prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act

Hence no such getounts and reconds have beon made and maintained.

vl | fal

0in Fxamination af the hooks of acoounts and other records of the Campary we repoet that tha Company |s
niot regular in depositing its statutery dues inchading Incone-tax, Goos and Senice tax, and pther material
statubary dues by applicable with the appropiiate autharities, Further, the company has baken cerbain mpul
cradit in G5T an the hass of manuad fling of relevant reburms which is subpect matter of acoapianca by the
department and liability gheer bolow my increase on aceount of deallowance of such Input credits daimed
by the pampany. The fallowing statutory lasilities are pending for payment for 8 period of more thae sl
manths fram the date they became payabla:
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[Rs.In Lacs]
Tes T 31347 |
Lupaiary Taat 18
Frovident Fund 2064
Professianal Tax 1.56
ESIC - 017
Supgpiher Provigent Fumd 1.06
Supgier ESIC a6
Goods & Service Tax 1,090.98
N A TAX SB.00
WAT WCT PAYADLE [ 58,34

(b | Accordng te the irformation and explanations given 1o s, ihe comparry has filed a petivon before the
Hor'bla High Caurt of Mumbat with regard to the stay of salne GST return filing concellation of GST
reprtration srd several offier notices issued by the G5T Dapartment, against which the Hon'ble Magh Cowt in
| s erder daged 11 January 2041 has stayed the canceliation. of the registraticn dated 24133020 andl as algo
said that in the meantime po coescive step shal be taken against the petfioner for best judgment
assessment Howewer, thers are other mo dues of mcomie-ta, sales tex, service 10, duty of cuslams and
walue added tax a5 88 31 March 2021, which kawe not been deposited ‘with tha approprsate autharities on
acenunt of any dispuie

[l Based on our sulit procedures ad a5 per tha Infarmation and explanatians given by the management, the
Company has defadied in terms of defay in repayment af dues to Banks 35 detaded balow

Ameuinl [T Lakhs| Pericd of Delay
fin days)
Borawings | Inkerest Totsd

| Term Loan From |
. Bank: | ;
" Far Nav 3018 5,82 1597 I 4B8.00 l
" For Doc-2009 582 1511 7553 457.00

For Jan-2020 852 15011 ; FE 426.00

Ear Fab-2000 682 19,11 553 397.00
" Far Mar2020 f.82 [CHE] 25.93 366.00

For April 2020 6.82 19,12 25,53 335.00

Far May 2020 A B2 1811 25.03 304,00

For June 2020 682 EEETET 25.03 274,00

For luy2020 | .82 111 2503 243.00 |
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For Aug 7020 GAT 1811 2593 212 10
For Sep 2020 682 1911 502 182.00
For Ot 2020 5.8 19,13 2593 151.00
Foe New 2020 582 19.11 FTT) 121.00
For Dec-2020 ¥ T, 1811 75.03 S0.00
Far lan-2001 5Bz 1911 ™ 5200
For Feb-2071 5.82 ECET] %83 31.00
For Mar-2001 5.82 19.11 15483 100
115,94 21.73 240,81
Term Loan Fram '
Banh- I
| Foroct-2019 - 34500 257.00 518.00
“For Now-2019 1824 23540 1764 4B8.00
For Dec-2019 1360.24 745,40 a17.64 A57.00
For lan-2020 13834 8,40 a37.60 475,00
Fer Felb-#120 13R.24 20,40 437 54 397050
[ For Mar-2020 1324 293,40 43764 366,00
Far April 2020 13830 258,40 137,64 33500
- For May 2020 138 24 295 4D 137 6l 304.00
Far June 320 138.74 295.40 137 64 ITa.00
For Iy 2020 ETFT) 296,40 a37 64 243.00
For Aug 2020 3824 195 40 43764 217.00
For Sep 2000 T 223,40 43754 182.00
For Ot 2020 AR 293,40 FERTT 151.0d
For Moy 2000 324 299,40 #37.60 121,00
Far Dec-2020 13824 258,40 437.64 a0.00
For Jan-2001 13874 295,40 FERNT 58,00
For Feb-2001 138.24 T95.40 A37 64 Lm0
For Mar- 2021 138.24 749,40 43754 100
2, 340,08 5,334 .20 T
Term Loan From
Band- 1|
For D1-2013 57.00 . 57.00 518 00
Far Nov-2019 106,30 : 3Z8.71 £H8.400
Far Dec-2010 10630 7519 138,71 457.00




D.S. SHUKLA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

B.D.: Mew M.F. Building, Oolghar, Gorakhpur - 273001, Phone @ +81-551-2384587, Fax : +91-351-2334157

GiF-2, Ekia Apartment,

[ 25 Chandralok Colony,
Aligan], Lucknow-226024
Fhone : +31-522-4236096

Far Jan-2023 108,30 21201 371 a1e.00
Far Feb-2020 105,30 21241 AT 387,00
' Far Mar-2020 106,30 3741 71 36600
Far April 2020 10630 22241 EFTRZE 335.00
Far May 2020 106 30 22241 AT 304,00
Far June 2020 106,30 231m Ev ] gl 27400
For July 2020 106,50 21141 338,11 2a3.00
Far Aug 2020 106.30 22241 328,71 T 71200
Far Sap 2020 106,30 2im EETRE ~ 182.00
For Oct 2020 106.30 1241 E TR 15100
For How 2020 06,20 21241 | 328,73 121,00
For Dec-2020 106,30 A EFERE Ba00
For lan-2021 206,34 ma | N =3.00
For Feb-2021 20634 a4 | 371 300
For Mar- 2071 106,30 | YT T 328 71 1.00

1,864.10 _i_ 341538 | 5.64507

HEH

Actording 16 he information and explanotiond given to ws, 1]'.: term loans have besn applied by the
Compary during the year far the purpeses for which they wera raised. The Comgpany has not rased any
mmeanEys by way of initisl public offer or furthe - public offer [incleding debt instruments} during the yoar.

]

Ascording to the mfarmation and explanations given to us, no frawd by the Company and ne material fraod
an tha Compary by Its offiers aor employees has been notlced o reported diging the course of our audin.

il

T R e A S I el Bl = S R L

According to the Imformation and malanations gven to us, managerial ramuraration has bean paid o
proidad in secardanee with the requisite spproesls mendated by the pravitiens of Section 1597 raad with
Schedule ¥ o the A

feli)

=== ——

In our polnlon and accardng to the information and esplanatians guen to s, the Compeay is nat a Midhi
company and the Ridht Fules, 2004 are not agplcable to it Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the Order s not
applcabie to the Comparsy

il

Aecording te the infermation and splanations given to us and based an our examination of the racards af
the Compaay, transactions with tha related parties ang in complianes with sectians 177 and 188 of the Aot
The datails of sish ralated party transactions have been disclosad in tha stondalone financial statements a5
reguired wnder Indlan Accounting Standard (ind &%) 24 - Related Farty Disclosures.

vl

#ocording to the information and ssplanations: given to us and based an our examination of the records of
‘the Compary, the Company has not mack any prelerantial alloiment or privale plapement of shares or fuliy
ar parly convertible debentures during the year. Accardimgly, paragraph 3{uiv) of the Order is not applicable
ta the Company.

E-mail : deshuklacafivahoo.co,in



D.S. SHUKLA & CO. 125 Chandralok Colony.

Allgan], Lucknow-226024
CHABRTERED ACCOUNTANTS Phoric + 25182247 38006

E-mall : dsshuldaca@yahoo.co.in

L

e Accordng to the infarmation and sxplanations given ba us and Based on 0ur examinabion of the records of

the Company, The Company has not entered ke any noncash transactions with direcions o persans
connectad with them. Atcardngly, paragraph 3jev| of the Order ks net applicable to the Company.

Tty | in our opEnian ang accarding 10 the Information and explanalions gven ta us, the Company B not required.
to b ragisteved under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of indla Act, 1334, Accardingly, paragraph (vl of
the Order is not applicable to tha Company.

For 0.5 SHUKLAE C0.
Chartered Accowntarts

Place: Lucknime

Date: 06/08/2021 easuein: 2 1416717 AAANL BS03

B..z Mew M.F. Building. Golghar, Gorakhpur - 273001, Fhone @ +91-551-2344587, Fax : :91-551-2334157



SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021

As al As at
Parliculars Mota No. | March 31, 2024 March 31, 2020
¥, Lakhs) {¥. Lakhs)
ABZETE
Progerly, Plant and Equipemant 136,805 45 132 737 35
Capilal Work-In-Prograss £ - =
Intanghble Azgats B 14 o3 A7
Cither financial assats 3 263.37 263.ar
Dafarrad Tax Azsels (Met) 4 4 350 65 293547
Critir Mon-Currant Assels 5 1,811.83 2,758,566
Tetal Non-Current Asseds (1] 133.463.55 138,797,832
Ireenbarias & Ea1.14 60,50
Fimancii ;
Trade Recalvablas 7 1,713.21 1, 79780
Cash and cash eguivalents a S00.75 B4, 54
Oiher Bank Balance | 5208 E5.07
Olher financial assats 10 1,004, 72 335.98
Qither Cyrmant Asgate 11 21437 __2paEm
Tofal Curmam! Assels 1) 441538 348087
TOTAL ASSETS {l+l) 137,878,683 143,278.69
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capilal iz 811120 5,711.:20
Other Equity 13 [67,17242)| (45,522 851
Toda! Equidy [4) {61,488.21)) (39,812.49))
ILIT1
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Fi ) Lighi
Borrowings 14 163 960 46 146, 481.75
Leasa liabililies Iz J31.78 3,357.82
Cihser Financial Liabiliies 18 TE304% B.436.40
Provisions 16 143 62 12258
har Non-Curram Liabiliies 17 1,548 20 1, 126.85
Talal Non-Curesd Lishililies (8] 165 944 45 159,535.28
CLURRENT LIARILITIES
Firancial Liakilities
Barrowings 18 B450.10 T, 7183
Lesse Hablifes 32 112.08 112.08
Trade Payables 18 532580 5,140.08
Other Currgnt Fmancial Lisklitas 20 181877 2,276.88
Provisions 21 3.08 288
COither Currenl Listililies 22 14,692 64 6.305.57
Toda! Curnanl Lishilfies (1T | i 3240264 £2,55%5.90
TOTAL LIABILITIES {D=8+5) 198,347.15 182,081.18
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (A0} 137 B74.03 142, 370640
-E-Iunll'hu.n-t Accounting Policies 1
Motes bo Accounts __2-48
Sae accompanying Motes to Finencial Statemeants,
As par pur attached report of even dats For and on behalf of the Beard
For D.5.5hukla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn Mo, 0007735 e et
) fg@“ﬁf
O.P.Srivastava =" Rachana Mahrotra
Dirgctor Director
DIM-001 44000 DiN-02359787
ray Hum N L
Parinar L{_ﬂf"" - | f
Membership
Muneesh Sadhi Mahipal Jain Swaety Bajpal
Flace: Lucknow Chief Exocutive Dfficar Chief Financial Officer  Company Sscretary

Dated: 06-08-2021




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021

FParticulars Hote Na. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
| {¥. Lakhs] (¥. Lakihs)
Incoma;
Revenue from Operations 23 4,404 87 25,470,348
Caher Income 24 45 80 312.83
Total Income 524472 25 7683.28
Expanses;
Cost of Matarigls Conzumead 25 2,290,133 i =
Emploves Banefits Expense 26 1,825.30 215104
Finance Costs & 15,976.62 1557624
Deprecistion and Amortizafion 2 Sazaal G,184,74
Cither Expanses 28 367003 1.814,07
Total Expenses 29, 710_35 43 042,486 |
Profit | {Loss) Befors Tax {24,465 63) [17,260,18)|
Currenl Tax ] = =
Defarred Tax (1,482,70) 2585 42
Profit ! {Loss) for the year 123,55&:!:”[ (19, B45.60] |
G 1
tams that will not be reclassifed subsequenity 1o profil or lbas
Actuarial (Gains) and Lossas {11.58) i7.78)
Total Comprehengive Income for the year (22,581,385 (15,837.82)
Eamings { (Loss) Per Equity Share; 40
Easic {in # par share) | {40.28) (34, 75)
Diiutad (in ¥ per share) 40,28) {34.75))
Faca valwe par Equity Share (in '¥) 10.00 10.00
'Significant Accounting Policies _ T ‘
Mates o Accounts 248
e pocompanying Motes to Financial Btatemanits.
Az per our attached report of even date For and on behall of the Board
For 0.5.5hukla & Go.
Charterad Accountants
Firm Rign Mo. 0007730 1 L
- Lk
T ML/_%“—_;J“W f’fpﬁ"r‘"’!
J " JP.Srivastava - Rachana Mehrotra
T Director Director
- DIN-00144000 DIN-08359T87
L F gV
/ M, éB
| MunifBsh Sodhi Mahlpal Jain Sweely Bajpai
|Place: Lucknow Chief Executive Officer  Chief Financial Officer Company Sacratary

Dated: 06032021




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year 2020-21

Pasiitohen March 31, 2501 March 31, 2020
R e 1% Lakhs) F. Lak
& CASH FLOW FROM CPERATING ASTIVITIES ! Lo
fdat Profl § loes] bafore o as. per Profit and Lot Stalemants (2455563 (17.258.18)
Adfuistment for:
Ceprecadon and Amprzation £ B2 a7 £.198.74
Inierest Expensa on Freferanse Shanss B,444 51 7,804 27
Inierest cost on fak valyason of sscurity deposit G 3T 13414
Frlarest Paid T2 T,355.95
Imerest Income on Fiesd Deposiland Others [F73 {7.25]
Unwinding af defamed incorne on security depost ancepted {23753 {138.74)
Excess provision na fongsr requirad 184 BZ {147,596
P'rm'_r:nnhrl:lnl.w Deabite 3 Advancas 1.133.82 1.183.08
Pravision far Employes Bensdts 106 14,73
Unrealised Exhangs Gain am (035
Z2 BB 45 2240808
Operating Profit betore warking capial changos [1,618.18) 5,144,688
Aljsiment o
(increstelDeseass in Trade Rocaiahs B4.4% Ta44.67
InGreaselDeceass in imenbores BO.45 G55.10
FieransaiDecrease) in Trade and COhar Peyable 0,547 34 5,225.84
{IncreaseiDegeass Loans and Advances 301.41 10,024 E5 (B8, 18} B 1073
Gash genemated from operalions &.402.51 10, THA. B3
Dt Tax Pad 2 =
Ml Cash from cperating activities 1) B,402 51 10, 78663
B GASH FLOW FROM INVESTIMG ACTIWITIES
Agidifion 1o Fived Asset! Capital work in progress BB B3] (A8, 420
Bank Baience rot consdered a5 Cash and Cash Equivelents {27.01) 144 51
Invassranm n_l-'nmdl:r::pm.rr 27.m 200
Inlar&!l.rtu:alvadm F e Dapost and Oihars 7 T.38
Mel Incrasse in e Credies (143.27) {1, 224.67)
Mar Gash fram Eméesling activities () [Z28.13) (115633
G CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
PFrooseds from Issus of Freferercs Shares - a
Irferes! Paid {7,13354) (7355 06)
Fepaymess of Lang-Teem Borswings {965 E1) [2.814.00%
Faymen! of laasa Lsbillies 1935 30 [281.89
Shor-Term Loan Raised (Fapaid) (Met) 4B6.39 | B A3
b Cash from finencing activities [H) TH2.1 | {8,605.55]
Maf Incraasa b Cagh and Cash Equivalents {18+l 425323 24,40
Cash and Cash Equivalants at beginning of period B4 54 B0.74 |
Cash and Cash Equivalents al ead af period 00,76 14.54
Foatnots
Cagh and Cash Equivalents 2t the end of the pariog
Cash in kand ey d285
Cihers - Unian Bank Bewamds Points 268 268
Balance with Banks
In Current Acoaun 219.41 5609
In Fixed Deposi Account 5 I
Tatal 50876 D454

A5 per our stiached repost of even daln
Far 0.5 Shikls & Cou

Charered Accountants

Firm Regn No. G070

| Place: Liscknow
| Dated: 05092021

Munsesh Sodhd
Chial Exgeulive Qicar

Far and on bahall of ihe Baard

QP Srivasiava ‘_,"'-

W

Chief Financial Gificer

T
Rachana Mohrotra

Director
DIN-DB3EETET

Swoety Hajpa
Gompany Secrotany

Ml




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year endad March 31,2021

Particula Asmicant
Jl]iﬂ"_"‘ﬂma!“
A5 at Apord 1, 2020 571120
Ehanges in Equity Snare Canital Suring i yaar 3
] b 34, 20 571120
|
B Qifer Eguity Amounk |F, Lak
[ Reserves ard Eurpius
Cethair
T Eqmw ?ﬁ”m,lm Comprehensive ﬂﬂlllﬂdtﬂfﬂl-w. Todal
= - — _Ancome
ce at April 1, 20 2,850 241 118, 53435) BT B20.17) {45 523 &g
P fes) by EP_'!’EH #_ : ] 23 00 53| (22 5 3
hg - | PR
rEsary 133562 = - | 1,338 02
bl s uring [he . i : -
FBinlance au at 34, 302 419,08 30,073 41 {10,932 51 [E7,178.42]]
[

See accompanying Molas |o Fmancial Satements.

Ag Pv our altached report of even dats

Far DL.5.5hiskia & Go,
Chartered Acccuntants
Firm Rogn Mo, 0087730

i 2

O.P Beivastava " Rackisnn Mafiraira
Dirnches Director
DEN- 1101 28003 Dit-0B35ETET
%, ‘ %
Fraveen Humag'ag . e .q-'llil
F“I'lﬂl' — (h - h
|| Membarship Mo, -MlaTiT
M Sodrd Jaln Swooty Hajpas
| Plite : Lisshrow Chibsf Execulive Oifficar Chisf Finansisl Offless Comgany Secretary
Dialad - 05-09-2034

For and on bl aof the Board

=




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

U G ESTIMATES AND
| G CENT ACCOUNTING

PRONOUNCEMENTS:

1.1

1.2

1.3

CORPORATE INFORMATION:

The Sahara Hespitalify Limited (the "Company”}), is primarily engaged in the business
of owning, operating & Managing Hotel and Petrol pump.

The Company & domiciled and incorparated in India in 1989, and has its registared
office at Holel Sahara Star, Opposite Domestic Alrport, Vilke Parle-East, Mumbai-
4000499, Inda.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 were approved by the
Board of Directors and authorised for issue on & September, 2021,

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE:

The financial statements have been preparad in accordance with (he Indian
Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS") prescribed under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rukes,
2015 and other provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time fo time.

BAS|S OF PREPARATION:

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
certain financial instrumenis which are measured at fair value al the end of each
reporting perod. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between markel paricipants at the measurement date,

Al assets and liabilities are classified as current and non-current as per company's
normal operating cycle of 12 months which is based on the nature of business of the
company. Current Assets do not include elements which are not expected to be
reglized within 1 year and Current Liabilities do not include fems which are due after 1
year, the period of 1 year being reckoned fram the reporting date.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS:

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and
measuremant principles of Ind AS requires management 1o make judgements,
estimates and assumptions, that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilitiss,
disclosures relating to contingent labilities as at the date of the financial statemeants
and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the years presented.
Management bellaves that the estimates wsed in preparstion of the financial
stalements are prudent and reasonable. Actusl results could differ from thesa
astimates. Any revision to such aestimates is recognized in the pericd in which 1he
sama is datermined.

Estimates and underlying assumpfions are reviewad on an ongoing basis. Revislons

io accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are
revised and in any fulure periods affecied.

[
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SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

In particular, information about significant areas of astimation, uncerainty and critical
judgements in applying accounting policies thal hava the maost significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements perain to

The Company has estimated useful life of each class of assets based on the nature of
assets, the estimated usage of the assel, the operating condition of the assel, past
history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, eic. The Company reviews
the useful life of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets as al the end of
each reporing peried, This reassessment may result in change in depreciation
axpense in future periods,

i) Impalrment testing:

Property, plant and equipment, Right-ocf-Liza assels and Intangible assets that are
subject to amorization / depreciation are lested for impaiment when evenls oocur of
changes in circumsiances indicate that the recoverable amount of the cash generafing
unit is less than its carrying valug, The recoverable amount of cash generating uniis is
higher of value-in-use and fair value kess cost o sell. The calculation involves use of
significant estimates and assumpticns which includes turnover and earnings multiples,
growth rates and net marging used to calculate projected fulure cash flows, risk-
adjusted discount rate, future economic and marke! conditions.

iii) Impairment of Investments:

The Company reviews 2 camying value of investments carmad at cost or amonized
cost annually, or more frequently when there is indication for impairment. If the
recoverable amount is kess than its camying amount, the

Impairment loss is accounted for,

Iv) Loyalty Programme:

The Company estimates the fair value of points awarded under the Loyally
programme by spplying statistical techniques. Inpuls include making assumplions
about expected breakages, tha mix of products thet will be available for redemplion in
the future and customer preferences, redemplion at own hotels and other participating
hotels.

The Company assesses whether the loyalty points provide a material right o the
customer that needs to be accounted for as a separate performanca obligation. The
Company determines that the lovally points provide a materdal right that the customer
wallld not exercise without entering Into the confract.




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

V) Income Taxes:

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is regarded as probable that
deduciible temporary diferences can be realized. The Company estimates deferred
fax assels and [abilties based on current tax laws and rates and in cerlain cases,
business plans, including management's expectations regarding the manner and
timing of recovery of the related assets. Changes in these estimates may affect the
amount of deferred tax liabilities or the valualion of deferred tax assets and thereby
the tax charges in the Staternent of Profit or Loss.

Provigion for tax liabilities require judgments on the interpretation of tax legisistion,
developments in caze law and the potential outcomes of tax audits and appeals which
may be subject to significant uncertainty. Therefore the actual results may vary from
axpectations resulting in adjusiments to provisions, the valuation of deferred tax
assels, cash tax seltlements and therefore the tax charge in the Siatement of Profit or
Loss.

vi) Estimation Uncertainty relating to the Global Health Pandemic on COVID-19:

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organizalion declared COVID-19 cutbreak 25 a
pandemic. Responding 1o the potentially senous threat that this pandemic has to public
healih, the Indian Governmeni has taken a series of measures o contain the outbreak,
which included imposing multiple “lock-downs’ across the couniry, from March 22, 2020,
and extended up to June 30, 2020

The business has been severely impacted during the year on account of COVID-19,
The Company wilnessed sofier revenuas due io the lockdown imposed during the first
six months of the yvear and a significant number of the Company’s hotels had to be shui
down. With the unlocking of restrictions, all the Company's hotels have been opensad
and business is expecied fo gradually improve across all hotels, During the second half
of the year, the Company wilnessed some signs of recovery of demand, especially in
leksure destinations. YWhilst there has been a second wave of the COVID-18 pandemic
in the last few months In some States, thera has also been increased vaccination drive
by the Government and the Company continues to closely monitor the situation. The
Company has also assessed the possible impact of COVID-19 in preparation of the
standalone financial statements, including but not limited 1o ifs assessment of Rguidity
and going concern assumplion, recovereble values of is financial and non-financial
assefs and impact on revenues and costs.

The Company has considered intermal and external sources of information and has
performed sensitivity analysis on the assumplions used and based on current
estimates, expecls to recover the camying amount of these assets. The impact of
COVID-19 may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these
standalone financial statements and the Company will continue 1o closaly monitor any
material changes to future economic conditions.

The Company has adequate funds at its disposal and the Management s
confident of securing addifional financing, as required, for the next 12 menths to
enable the Company to meet its debts and obligetions as they fall due.
Accordingly, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a
going concern basis.




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

vii) Fair value measurement of financial instruments:

The fair value of financial instruments that are nol traded in an active market Is
determined by wsing valualion techniques. This involves significant judgements in
selection of @ method in making assumptions thet are mainly based on market
conditions existing at the Balance Sheet date and in identifying the most appropriate
astimate of fair value when a wide range of fair value measurements are possible.

Litigation:

From time to time, the Company is subject to legal proceedings, the ultimate outcome
of each being always subject to many uncerainties inherant in litigation.

A provision for litigation iz made when # is considered probable that a payment will be
made and the amount of tha loss can be reasonably estimated. Significant judgment is
made when evaluating, among other factors, the probability of unfavorable outcome
and the abilty to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of patential loss.
Litigation provisions are reviewed al each accounting period and ravisions mada for
the changes in facts and circumstances.

vili) Leases:
Critical Jud ents in grmining the Leas

Ind AS 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable
pericd of a lease sdjusted with any option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use
of such option is reasonably certain. The Company makes an assessment on the
expectad |lease term on a lease-by-lease basis and theraby assessas whelher It s
regsonably certain that any oplions to extend or lerminate the contract will be
exercised. In evaluating the lease lerm, the Company considers faclors such as any
significant leasehold improvemants undertaken over the lease term, costs relating to
the fermination of the leasa and the Importance of the underlying asset to Company's
operations taking nio account the location of the underlying asset and the availatility
of suitable allernatives, The lease term in fulure pericds is reassessed to ensure that
the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances.

Gritical Judgements In determining the Discount Rate;

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrawing rate specific to the
lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with simiiar characteristics.

ix) Defined benefit plans:

The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit
obligation are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. An
actuarial valuation Involves making various assumplions that may differ from actual
developments in the future, Thase include the determination of the discount rete,
future salary increases and morality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long term nature, a defined benafit obligation is highly sensitve ta
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each Balance Shest
date,




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

1.4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES:

1.4.14

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
company expects o be antifled in exchange for transferring the good or services o a
cusiomer [e. on fransfer of control of the goods or senvices fo the customers.
Rewvenue from Sales of goods or rendering of senvices is net of indirect Taxes, returns
and discounts.

Income from Operations:

Rooms, Food and Baverage & Banguels: Revenue is recognized al the transaction
price  that is allocated to the performance obligation. Revenue includes room
revenue, food and beverage sale and banquet services which is recognised once the
rooms are occupled, food and beverages are sold and banguet senvices have been
provided as per the confract with the customer.

Space and gh ntals:

Rentals basically consist of rental revenue eamed from letting of spacas for retails and
office at the properties. These confracts for rentals are generally of short term in
nature. Revenue is recognized in the period In which services are being rendered.

in relation o Iaundry- income, communication income, health club income, airport
transfers income and other allied services, the revenuwe has been recognized by
refarance o the fime of service rendered.

Contract Balances:

a) Contract assets
& contract asset is the nght to consideration in exchange for goods or senvices

transferred fo the customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or
sernvices to a customer before the customer pays considerafion or before payment is
due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional,

b) Contract liabilities

A contract liability i the obligation to transfer services fo 3 customer for which the
Company has received considerafion from the customer. If a customer pays
consideration before the Company transfers goods or services 1o the customer, a
coniracl Rablity is recognised when the paymen! is made. Contract Eabilties are
recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract

Interast Incomae:
Intarest income B accruad on a time proportion basis using the effective interest rate

rnethod,

Dividend: _
Dividend income s recognized when Company's right o receive the amount i3

established

Revenus is accouniant for i statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis.




1.4.2

SAHARA HO LIMITED

T AND IPMENT:

a) Properly, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation

b)

€l

{other than freehold land) and accumulated impairment losses, if any. All property,
plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Cost includes the acquisition
cost or the cost of construction, including duties and non-refundable taxes,
expenses directly related fo bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for making them operational for their intended use and, in the case of
qualifying assets, the attributable borrowing costs. Initial estimate of costs of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is loceted is
also included i there is an cbligation to restore it First time issues of operating
supplies for @ new hotel property, consisting of linen and chinaware, glassware
and silverware (CGS) are capitalized and deprecigted over their estimated wseful
life.,

An asset's camying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the assef's camying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

Subseqguent expendilure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized
only when il is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will
flow to the Company and the cost of the itemn can be measured reliably.

Depreciation is charged fo the Statement of Profit and Loss so as to expense the
cost of assets (other than freshold land and properies under construction) less
their residual values over their usaful lives, using the straight line method, as per
the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except in
respect of the following calegories of assets, in whose case the life of the assets
had been re-assessed as under based on technical evaluation, taking into account
the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions
of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes,
manufacturers’ warrantias and maintenance support, efc.

Class of Assets Estimated Useful Life
Buildings 60 years
Ownership Flals 60 years
Plant and Machinery 15 years
Furnitwre, Fixtures and  Office | 8 years
Equipment
YVahicles 8 years
| Computers 6 years

In respect of buildings on leasehold land, depreciation is based on the lenure
which is lower of the life of the buildings or the expected lease period.
Improvements 1o leasehold buildings are deprecialed on the basis of their
estimated useful lives or the expected lease period, whichever is lower, Freahold
land is not depreciated. The assets’ useful lives and residual vakues are reviewed
at the Balance Sheet date and the effects of any changes in estimates are
accounted for on a prospective basis.
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d) The assets’ useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the Balance
Sheet date and the effects of any changes in estimates are accounted for
on a prospective basis.

e) An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an
item of property, plant and equipment iz determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the camying amount of the asset and is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Proportionate depreciation
is charged for the addition and disposal made during the year,

fi  For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to conlinue with the carrying
value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognized as of April 1, 2015
(transition date) measured as per the previous GAAF and use that camying value
as its deemed cost as of the transition date,

g} Capital work in progress represents projects under which the property, plant and
equipment are not yel ready for their intended use and are camied at cost
determined as aforesaid.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS:;

Intangible assels include cost of trademark and computer software. and designs, and
cost Iimcurred for development of the Company's website and certain contract
acquisition costs, Intangible assets are initially measured at acquisition cost including
any directly attributable costs of preparing the asset for its intended use. Expenditure
on projects which are not yat ready for intended use are carried as intangible assefs

under development.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over their estimated usaful economic
life and assessed for impairment whenawvar there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be mpaired.

Intangible Assets with indefinile useful fves are tested for impairment at least
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired. The
estimated usaful lives usad for amortizing intangible assets are as undear:

' Class of Assets Estimated Useful Life
Trademarks 10 vaars
| Computer Software 10 years

An intangible asset is de-recognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefils
are expecied to anse from the continued use of the asset. Gains or losses arising from
de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured ag the difference batwean the nei
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are racognized In the
Statement of Frofit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with carrying
value of all of its intangible assets recognized as of April 1, 2015 (transition
date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its
deamed cost as of the transition date,
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IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

Assets thal are subject to amerlization are reviewed for Impaimment periodically
including whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amaunt may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by
which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverabila
amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assassing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the fime
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted, If the recaverable amount of an assel (or cash-
generating unit] is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the camying amount
of the asset (or cash-generating wnit) is reduced to its recoverable amount An
impairment loss is recognized immedistely in the Statement of Profit and Loss. When
an impaiment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset {or a
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amodunt,
but sa that the increased carmying amount does not exceed the carmying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset
{or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

BORROWING COSTS:

(eperal and specific borrowing costs direclly atfributable o the acquisition or
censtruction of qualifying assels that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such
time as the assals are substantially ready for their intended use or sals. Bormowing
costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with
the bomowing of funds. Interest income earned on temparary invesiment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deductad from the
barrowing costs eligible for capltalization. Borrowing costs that are not directly
attributable to a qualifying asset are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
using the effective interest method.

FOREIG ENCY TR TIONS:

a) Functional and presentation CUITency:

The functional cumency and presentation currency of the Company is Indian
Rupeea (¥].

b} Initial Recognition:

Un initial recognition, all foreign currency fransactions are recorded by applying to
the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency
and the foreign currency at the date of the fransaction.
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c) Subsequent Recognition:

As al the reporting date, non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost
and denominated in a foreign currency are reponted using the exchange raie at tha
date of the transaction. All non-monetary items which are carried at fair valus
dencminated in a foreign currency are retransiated at the rates prevailing at the
date when the fair value was determined. Foreign currency denominated maretary
assals and liabilties are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance
Sheel date and exchange gains and losses arising on seftlement and restatement
are recognized In the Siatement of Profit and Loss. Income and expenses in
foredgn currencies are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
ranzaction,

1.4.7 LEASES:

On inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether it contains a lease, A
confract contains a lease when it conveys the right to control the use of an kentified
asset for a peried of time in exchange for consideration. The right to use the asse! and
the obligafion under the lease to make payments are recognized in the Company's
statement of financial position as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability,

Ri Assots:

The right-of-use asset recognized at lease commencement includes the amount of
lzase liability recognized, Initial direct costs incurred, and leass payments made at or
before the commencement date, less any lease incentives received, Right-of-use
assets are depreciated over the shorter of the asset's estimated useful life and the
lease term. Right-of-use assets are also adjusted for any re-measurement of lease
liabilities and are subject fo impairment testing. Residual value s reassassed annailly.

Lease Liabilities:

The lease liability Is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments to
be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including
in-substance fixed' payments) and variable lease payments that depend on an index
or a rate, less any lease incentives receivable. 'In-substance fived' payments are
payments that may, in form, contain variability but that, in substance. are unavaidable.
In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental
borrowing rate af the lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the |eass
15 not readily determinable. The lease term includes periods subject to extension
optiens which the Company is reasonably certain to exercise and excludes the effect
of early termination opfions where the Company is reasonably cerfain that it will not
exercise the optien. Minimum lease payments include the costof a purchase option if
the Company is reasonably cerain it will purchase the underlying asset after the lease
term. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to
refiect the accretion of interest and reduced for lease paymenis made. In addition, the
carrying amount of lease liabilifies is re-measured if there is a modification, a change
In the lease tarm, a change in the ‘In-substance fixed” lease payments or as a result of
arent review or change in the relevant index or rate,

Variable Lease

Variable lease paymenls that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognized as
an expense in the perod over which the event or condition that triggers the payment
OCCUrs,
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Shorl-term nd Leas ue Assets

The Company has opted not to apply the lease accounting model to Intangible
assels, leases of low value assets or leases which have a lease term of 12 months
or less and don't contain purchase oplion, Costs associated with such lesses ane
fecognized as an expense on a straight line basis over the lease tarm.

Presantation s Payments i Flow Sta

Lease payments are presented as follows in the Company's statement of cash
flows:

= Shor-term lease payments, payments for leases of low-value asssis and
variable lease payments that are not included in the measurement of the
kzase liabilities are presanted within cash flows from operating activities:

* Payments for the interest element of recognized lease liabiliies are
included in ‘interest paid” within cash flows from financing activities; and

* Payments for the principal element of recognized lease labilities are
presented within cash flows from financing activities.

COVID-18-related rent concassions

In the current year, the Company has applied the amendments to Ind AS 118 that
are effective for an annual period that begins on or after Apsil 1, 2020,

1.4.8 INVENTORIES:

Stock of food and beverages and stores and operating supplies are carried af the
lower of cost (computed on a Weighted Average basis) or net realizable value. Nat
realizable value is the estimated sefling price in the ordinary course of businass lsss
the estimated costs of Completion and selling expenses. Cost includes the fair value
of consideration paid including duties and taxes (other than those refundable), inward
freight, and other expenditure direclly atiributable to the purchase. Trade discounts
and rebates are deducied in determining the cost of purchase except in the case of
linen { curtain / cutiery & crockery in rooms and outlets, which are being valued at cost
irrespective of their net realizable value.

148 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

a) Short-term Obligations:

Liabilities for wages and salaries, Inciuding non-monetary benefits that are
expected to be setled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which
the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employeas’
senvices up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expectad fo be paid when the liabilities are settled. The Habiliies are presented as
current employee benafit obligations in the balance sheet,

b)Post-Employment Obligations:

The company operates the following post-employment banefit schemes:
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Gratuity obligations

Mzintained as a defined benefll retirement plan, the liability or asset recognized in
the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the presant value
of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair
value of plan assels.

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by acluaries using the
projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation
s determined by discounting the estimated fulure cash outflows by referance to
market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have
termis approximating 1o the ferms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance
of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost |s
included in employee benefit expense in the statemant of profit and loss.,

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the periad in which they
accur, direclly in other comprehensive incoma. They are included in retained
earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheat.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan
amendments or curlalments are recognized immediately in profit or loss as past
Senvice cost

Leave encashment on termination of service

The liabiliies for eamed leave are expected to be settled after the refirement of
employee. They are therefore measured as the presant value of expected future
payments lo be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end
of the reporing period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are
discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporing period that have
terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Re-measurements as a
result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognized in other comprehensive income. The obligations are presented as
current labilities in the balance sheet if the enfity does not have an unconditional
right to defer sefflement for al least twelve months after the reporting period,
regardless of when the actual seftlement is expected to occur

Provident Fund

The efigible employees of the Company are entitied to receive benefits under the
provident fund, a defined confribution plan, in which both amployees and the
Company make monthly confribulions at a specified percentage of the covered
employees’ salary (cumrently 12% of employees’ salary), which is recognised as
an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year. The contributions
as specified under the law are paid to the provident fund set up as irrevocable
trust by the Company or to respective Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.
The Company is generally lisble for annual contributions and any shorfall in the
fund assets based on the minimum rates of retumn prescribed by the Central
Government and recognizes such contributions and shorifall, f any, as an
expanse in the year in which the comesponding services are rendered by the
Employes,
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1.4.10 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:
a. Financial azsets:
Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The Company
determines the classification of its financial sssets at initial recognition. When
financial assets are recognized initially, they are measured at fakr value, plus, in the
case of financial assefs not at fair value through profit or loss, directly atfributable
transaction costs. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are expansed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification:
Cash a alents:

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand daposits with banks. Cash aquivalents
are shori-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the
date of acquisition}, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible Into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Debt Instruments:

The Company classifies s debt instuments as ‘Subsequently measured at
amortized cost', 'Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income’ or 'Fair value
through profit or loss' based on its business model for managing the financial
assals and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset;

l.  Financial assets at amortized cost:

Financial assels are subsequently measured at amortized cost If these financial
assels are held for collection of contractual cash fiows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and Interest, Interest income from these
financial assats Is included as a part of the Group's income in the Statement of
Profit and Loss using the effective interest rate method,

i, inancial assets al Fair Val h Other Comprehensi COITIE
[HE!’EEIN I:

Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income M these financial assets are heold for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets' cash
flows represent solely paymenis of principal and interest, Movements in the
carrying value are faken through Other Comprehensive Income, except for the
recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange
gains or losses which are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, When the
financial asset is deracognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized
in Qther Comprehensiva Income Is reclassified from Other Comprehensive Incame
to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest income on such financial assets is
included as a part of the Company's income in the Statement of Proftt and Loss
using the effective interest rate mathod.
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Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Assels that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FYOCH are measured at
fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on such debt Instrument that is
subsequently measured at FVTPL and is not part of a hedging relationship as well
as interest income is recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss

Equity Instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investmenis (other than the
investiment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates which are measured at
cost) at fair value. Where the Company has elected to present fair value gains and
losses on equity investments in Other Comprehensive Income CFVOCI), there is
no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss,
Dividends from such investments are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss as other income when the Company's right to receive payment is established.
The Company has made an irrevocable election fo present in  Other
Comprehensive Income subsequent changes in the fair value of equity investments
that are nol held for trading, When the equity investment is derecognized, the
cumulative galn or loss previously recognized in Other Comprehensive Income is
reclassified from Ciher Comprehensive Income to the Retained Earnings directly

De-recognition:

A financial asset is derecoanized only when the Company has transferred the rights
lo receive cash flows from the financial asset,

Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluales whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In
such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assst,
the financial asset is not derecognized. Company retains control of the financial
asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing
involvernant in the financial asset.

b. Financial Liabilities:

ial recognition a remant:

Financial liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The Company
determines the dassification of its financial fabilities at Initial recognition. Al
financial liabillties are recognized initially at falr value, plus, in the case of financial
Habilities not at fair value, through profit or loss directly attributable transaction
costs,

Subsequent measurement:

After Initial recognition, financial liabilities that are not carried at fair value through
profit or loss are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, Gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when the liabliites are derecognized, and through the amortization process.
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De-recognition:

A financial liability is de-recognized when the cbligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced
by anather from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing labilty are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of & new
lizbility, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recoanized in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

e. Impairment of Financial Assets:

The Company assesses, al each reporting date, whether a financial asset or a
group of financial assets isfare impaired, Ind AS-109 on Financial Instruments
requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance, For
trade receivables only, the Company recognizes expected lifetime losses using the
simplified approach permitted by Ind AS-109, from initial recognition of the
receivables. For other financial assets (not being equity instruments or debt
instruments measured subsequently at FVTPL) the expected credit losses are
measured at the 12 monith expected credit losses or an amount equal to the
lifetime expected credit losses if there has been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition.

1.4.11 INCOME TAXES:

Income tax expense comprises current fax expense and the net change in the
deferred tax asset or fiability during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognized in Other Comprehensive Income or
directly in equity, respectively.

a) Current tax:

Cumrent Tax expenses are accountad in the same period to which the revenue and
expenses relate. Provision for curent income tax is made for the tax Hability
payable on laxable income after considering tax allowances, deductions and
exempiions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates at the end of
the reporting period In the countries where the Company operates and generales
taxabla income.

Current tax assets and current tax liabiliies are offset when thers & & legally
anforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and there is an Intention to
seltle the asset and the liability on a net basis.
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b) Deferred tax:

Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance shest approach. Deferred
income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable
temporary differences arising between the tax base of assels and hablites and
their carrying amount in financial statements. However, deferred tax liabiliies are
not recognized if they arise from the initial recognition of the goodwill. The deferred
income tax is also not accounted for, if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
ar lisbility in a transaction, other than a business combination, when at the time of
the transaction, neither accounting profit nor taxable profit / (taxable loss) is
affected,

Deferred tax sssels are recognized to the extent that It is probabée that future
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible lemporary differences
and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized,
Therefore, in case of a histary of recent losses, the Group recognizes a deferred
fax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or
there is other convincing evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be reslized. Deferred tax assets
positions are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognized / reduced to the
extent that it Is probabla/no longer probable respactively that the relatad tax benefit
will be realized,

Deferred tax labiities are generally recognized for sl taxable termporary
differences except in respect of taxable lemporary differences between the cArTying
amount and the tax basas of investments In subsidiaries, associztes and interests
in joint ventures where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be
conirlled and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foresasable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed al each Balance Sheet
date and reduced to the extent that it iz no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to aliow all or part of the deferred income tax ssset to be
ulilized. Deferred tax liabiities and assels are measured at the tax rates that are
expecied to apply in the periad in which the liability is settled or the asset realized,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have baen enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when thay relate
to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to
settle its current tax assets and lishilities on a net basis,

Minimurn Alternative Tax (“MAT™) credit forming part of deferred tax asset is
recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is reascnable cartainty
that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such
asset is reviewed st each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT
credit asset s writlen down to the extent there is no Jonger & reasonable certainty
to the effect that the Company will pey normal Income tax during tha specifed

period.
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1.4.12 PROVISI NTINGENT LITIES AND TINGENT A :

Frovisions are recognized when there is a present legal or statutory obligation or
constructive obligation as a result of past evenis and where it is probable that there
will be outflow of resources fo settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of
the amount of the obligation can be made

Contingent Babilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising
from past evenis due to occumence or nonoccurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the company or where any present
chligation cannct be measured in terms of fulure outflow of resources or where a
reliable esbmate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessad on an
ongeing basls and only those having a largely probable outfiow of resources are
provided for,

Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
company are not recognized bul disclosed in the financial statements. However,
when the reafization of income is virlually cerain, then the relaled asset is no longer
a contingent asset, but it is racognized as an asset

1.4.13 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect methad, whereby profit! {loss) before tax is
adjusted for the effects of fransactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruaks of past or future cash receipts or payments,

Cash flows for the year are classified by operating, investing and financing activities.

1.4.14 EARNINGS -

Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year including
potential equity shares, if any.

Diluted eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as
adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any
atiributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share.

1.4.15 SEGMENTAL REPORTING;

Cperating segments are reporied in @ manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operaling decision-maker.
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1.4.16 RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In the current year, the Company has applied the below amendments to Ind AS 116
that are effective for an annual period that begins on or after April 1, 2020:

The Company has adopted the amendments to Ind AS 116 for the first time In the
current year, The amendments provide practical relief to lessees In accounting for rent
concesslons occurring as a direct consequence of COVID-18, by introducing a practical
expedient to Ind AS 116, The practical expedient permits a lessee to elect nat to
assass whether a COVID-19- related rent concession is a lease modification. A lesses
that makes this election shall account for any change in lease payments resulting from
the COVID-19-related rent concession the same way it would account for the change
2pplying Ind AS 116 if the change were not a lease modification.

The practical expedient applies only to rent concessions occurring as a direct
consequence of COVID-19 and anly if all of the following conditions are met:

« The change in lease payments results In revised consideration for the
lease that is substantially the same as, or less than, the consideration for
the lease immediately preceding the change;

= Any reduction in lease payments affects only payments originally due on
or before June 30, 2021.

« There Is no substantive change to other terms and conditions of the
lease.

b) Hew

Minkstry of Corporate Affeirs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the
existing standards. There ks no such notification which weuld have been applicable
from April 1, 2021,
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SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

s at A= at 1
Pasticilars March 34, 2021 | Mareh 31, 2050
¥, Lk} [X, Lakhe] |
I
iUnabsorted Depeecialian RLRELRE] 14,088 23
[ Daativancs Lt 45 B of tha inesens Tax Act, 10861 2,285 12 o049
A7 141 33 14,0377
| LRS-
Dilirred Tax Lishility
Fieec Asseis 2740 | 12,001.780
1274258 12,0041 75
(Tl —RIAhEE SEEET
ATHER HON-CURRENT ASSETE:
T aw Aa ot .
Pariieulacs March 39, 2021 | March 34, 2020
—_ [%. Lakhs} [®. Lakhs] |
Capiial Alvisies
Consldensd Good 2d4 90 FELE-r;
Cansiderad Caunilul 2072 oraz
Less: Alowance for Doubtfd Advances 1207 a3y (207 334
E—
Congidarad Qood Bo.20 B51.20
Cansiderad Doubtiul 472.E3 £7E83
Less: Alwancs for Daubiul Advarcas e ATRENL (7R3}
851.20 | E51.20
i Tanes 101,28 1,057,080
SWIAT Credi Entilemem E04,58 E04 58
.‘.T.IE!IEL_. | 1,811.53 2.76H,56 |
IVENTERIES;
A at s at |
Farticulars March 31, 201 | March 34, 20
[X, Lakhs} ¥, Lakhs]
Food and Brmrages ar.i8 2
Slaies and Qperating Supplies 75293 BOZ B9
Felrol and fuied Producis 4872 3%
TOTAL E51.14 653,54




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

) A At s at

Paiteuliry Marah 31, D March 11, 5021

1¥. Laoiks] {F. Lakhg)
PLETITL 2 H
Comidersy Good 1.7 1787080
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| - i
| (Fhiter Fuoainobe)
] §
(TOTAL | 1,730 1.797.80 |
Fooknolar
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As it Ag 8l |

Particulars Manch 34, 2024 | Marck 14, 2200

€. Lakhs) {F.Lakns) |
ipsning Dalancs 8ir 51 2ET 54
A0 Adlevanod Quling Iha e 1e2e b1TT
Lesa: Reversal of aflowanoss 1o longer nequisgd 1205 .0
TOTAL #i2.08 BT.A

8 CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
A it A at |

Particolars March M, 2021 March 31, 2030

{T. Lakhs} {®. Lakhs} |
|I!.u:imzsm+l.hbu.n‘lh1|:wnn1.ummtt“ 1941 5001
\Cash an Hand KT a7 1285
|Cthes - Uinion Dank Rewards Points 284 268
TGTAL CEXT T

** Trex aherew Dadpnce induded Re 3016 fakne of Konsk Band Lucknow winesh is sulyect o conlimaben and

moencibalion (f any

8 OTHER BANK BALANCE

Aot Aot 1
Farticulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 3020
{¥: Lakhs) (K. Lakhs}
Foeead Chaposil witn Banics Saturity wilhin bacs his Delva momes 4208 507
sheid by Bank as rargin monoy Far Buaranies & Lelarof Crod| ghaes)
TOTAL o208 BT
13 OTHER FINARCIAL ASSETS:
st | . _Amet |
Fanioulisa March 31, 2031 | March 34, 2330
If. Lakns) LA
Securiy Dupoait
a Wih Ralated Farty > 3
B \With Cdhars
Considered Good STE.06 257.89
Coniiclaresd Dbl 13488 13485
Lees: Aliowance for Doubiiul Advances (13.85) (13.85}
478,08 TR
1
Lo ba SEadt |
Coansidkred Gogd A0.00 I are |
Consicened Doubiful 80 440 |
Laas Almascs b Doubtidl Advasces ﬂ_ﬁ]]_ (8,400
008 8.TE
(Claimes receivable irsumnco .18 orm
bl i el i Duod nA% b1
TOTAL [RTTRE T3 |

1 OTHER CURREWT ASSETS:




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

;  Aaat A3 il
Particylars Manch 31, 1021 March 31, 2020
— {E, Lok (e Lakkis)
Prapaid Expansas 75.00 @020
Depost with SEBI under "SEBI Bakars Refund Secaus® 95,00 | 00
[Raker Moks ng, 55

| Corsidarad Good 40.20 Hae
| Gorsidanad Doabiful 1557 18.37
Lisms: Allevancs for Douttiudl Advanoes HE.3T {15.597]

#0235 468
TOTAL FIFE 234,60




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

A5t Mareh 11, 2021 B at Merch a1, 3038 |
L
W, af shares l!l .nuul‘ Mo, pf shanes Il'-ml-l_d
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76,000,000 7.0:0.m 2,800,300 70000 |
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| At Warch 31, 20a As @l March 37, B500
e Wo. of shares ﬂm Mo of shes r:"l_;“"'""'m_“_
Epely Shares al hee Begiung of T yeur son|  arnae| 7,112,007 CERLRL
A S i i B yans ; . 3 :
Lada: Tharay Beyghl Biack dusing the peer = . o X
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vl s
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SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

11 DTHER EQUITY)

Ax i | i ab
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e Ly
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SAHARA HOSPITALITY LINITED
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SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

{1} T Losy Faray o - |1
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SAHARA HOSPITAUTY LIMITED
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SAHARA HOSPITALITY LINITED

5 SN FIMAHCIAL LINGHLITTICS:

LT I LR
Fardlkzubare Mareks a1, 3021 March 31, 3350
12, Lakia o bakne) |
Beaurity ared Cunai Dusondls 1,300.81 K0S, 43
Dbzl i (Sesuily CDapasy 249 ri ]
IP'I:HHI b Confracien &.514 67 ST
':F:H'H'HI:I'I-HDI'II'I 181778 1,531,718
| Ceham HE 3108
oA L L) BANAD
1% pEERISONS:
e gt LT
Pariciiars Marcm 31, {1 March 31, 20
AL LAY
Brueinlan {m Enalevn ity
Prowtiden for Lasva Eroashmant 1455 1162
Frowiion for ml.ﬂ;f B34 [T
Frowison kor lscenives - o
Prowmien bar Beamu &0l 4552
Tall A II 12538
47 OTHER MON-CURBENT LIAEA ITES:
Anan As al
Pusllcuimen March 28, 2050 | Meesh 21, 2009
% Lubhs) (AT
Searty Depask Frem Ohers 1,543.30 1,128.495
T2 1,848 30 i_19%.08
19 EORROWINGS:
LP‘ Aaal YT
rirulirs March 31, 3021 Fiarch M. 30
{8 Luiiva| [e.Lakheh
Cameal Porkon of Leng Tanm Bomswings 351600 350805
Shait - v B PR
acured
Phugss Lowa feuler Fscinads il 208 14 ATEIAT
Llsacums
Logires Repats sl oo Domiang
Bhupees Lowwm
Pram Difyems
Fezit Hildkag cospsany | Sahaia Prise Ciby Linded) pleri] rraaEh LA
Teani [FOE ) ﬁﬁ‘ld
Pacincdas ;

{b Fugea Loas bom Banks conskls of Woikng Copilal feclee mchding Crede Cad Faslis Thase am secused by wy of
typalhiciion of all back debls, ibveniareasingks, bolh preesni and luiee of the comaery, ¢nhmd1klﬂlmmlal
secand chargs of alf the mavaisks oid inemoveble properios, Boh preseit and fulun, inseccl coponak
Sshais Pore City Linvied. In addiion. Cnil cand of union Bank of Inda of Rz T2T.07 lakhs |3 whmﬁ

reconcliatios T anyl




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
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SAHARA HOSGMTALITY LIMITED

HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2031

21

L]

2

BEVENUE FROM OFERATIONS:
IParticulnrs March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
¥ Lakhs} {T. Lakhs}
Raaim neeene B28.13 T E00_BE
Food ed Baverages 1.114.01 1133718
Banquet Renlals 165,87 1,6868.50
Oihar Rartals g [ 41348
Sale of Petral and Alfied Producis 1836523 3 A56.54
Diiher Services §1.88 574,10
Tatal 445482 @ 2547035
DOTHER INCOME-
March 1, 2001 Mlarch 31, 2030
Particulars 1 1
(%, Lakhs]_ AT Lakhs)
Indorest Incoma (Gross)
Om Deposiwilh Banks ang Post office f e | 7.36
On MNhers 3B -
7.72 7.36
Met Gain On Foreagn Currancy Transaclian (0.0 133
O Non-Gperadng Incoma 504 26 165.50
Unwinding of defermad Incoms on secunly depesils eccapled 23783 13874
Total 745.90 31283
COSTOF MATERIALS CONSUMEL:
| March 1, 2021 March 31, 2030
E' isiein {¥. Lakhs] [T. Lakhs}
El:m.:urq&llnn af Food, Beverages and Smakes iz 3, 00EE1
;C-mnu'rg:lim af Slares and Supples 81.60 BaT.54
Consumplion of Palral and Allied Products 1,838.81 364822
[Total 2,299,33 709237
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES:
March 34, 2021 March 34, 2020
Parficulars v L
ant [¥. Lakh=) (F. Ladhs)
Salarkes and VWages 1851 1A AT
Comiribution So Froviden| and Other Funds 313 4 4l
&faf \Wolfare Expanses 10086 20108
Total 4 82839 2 161.04
FINANGE COSTS:
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Farticulars {¥. Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Inleraal Expanae an Bonmeeings 708595 T 8088
Inleresl Expanse an Preferenca Shares Ba4a 59 TR 2T
Cher Bornwing Costs 45548 14627
inlarast on Leasa labiliy 130,20 20187
Interes! cost on fair valualion of securily depasi 8,37 13414
[Tatal ig7Es | 1557638




IT.

March 24, 2021 Match 31, 2020 |
Farticulans ! r
a 2. Lakhs) (¥, Lakhs)
Cperating Exponges
Fusal, Powar, Linht and Wstar Changes E21.80 2. 3850
Eoft Furnishings and Laundry Charges 11476 | 404, 59
Payment for Oulsouced Sendces 55430 1, B2BAT
Repais la Buildings 856 TETR
Fepairs 10 Pland amd Machinery 28598 16375
Repaks o Dlhara 0168 10385
Commission on Sales 11754 570.06
Guest Transparation 34.82 168,29
Adverisement, Publiaty and Marketing 4145 115.24
Uther Operafing Expenses BVE.5e L2i9.16

2,855,565 2 357 7T
|Genera| Exparses
Prinling mnd Slationary 15.85 &3.36
Lease Riemm 104199 4ET7. 25
Licemns= Fags 34 08 129544
Falag and Tawas 19.76 33031
InsLrance 103,13 67.58
Aucitars' Remuneration (Refer Foolnola) 70 | 7.00
Prafessional and Relainership Fees 311,55 | 28141 |
Coubbiul Debils Prowision 22642 118308
| #2338 | 265841
[Tolal 3,679.03 11,914.07
Foatnaota:
Auditors Remunersgtion:

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Particulars ¥, Lakhs) ¥, Lakhs]
Audil Fees .06 600
Tax Audil Fees 1.0 1.00
Total 7.00 T.00




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
28, t ot ided for:

aj

b)

In respect of claims against the Company:

2020-21 2019-20
(¥ Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Bank Guarantees issued on behalf of the Company  50.00 455 00

Other Maney for which the company is - E
Contingently liable -Letter of Credit

In respect of Bank Guarantees and Letter of Credit, the Company has given
Counter Guarantea o Union Bank of India for the entire non-fund based facility of
% 2,000.00 Lakhs {Previous Year ¥ 2,000.00 Lakhs),

The Company had raised in the past a claim of ¥ 23567 Lakhs, based on
independent professional report, on Holel Corporation of India Limited who had
raised a counter claim of ¥ 43915 Lakhs which the Company had not accepled.
The matter had been under arbitration and on 19th April 2011, the Hon'ble Arbitral
Tribunal had awarded a sum of F188.40. Lakhs together with inlerest at State
Bank of India prime lending rate plus 2% per annurm from 15.08.2002 along with
40.00 Lakhs fowards costs, The Company has challenged the =aid award before
the Hon'ble High Court of Mumbai and on 08th May, 2015, the Arbitral award was
set aside. The Hotel Corporation of India has preferred an appesal against the said
Order of the High Courl, which is admitted and pending for hiring. The Company
has in the maantime invoked fresh arbitration claiming & sum of ¥ 235.67 lakhs
plus intarest on Hotel Corparation of India,

30. Capital Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracis remaining fo be executed on capital account net of
capital advances and not provided for  NIL (Previous Year & MIL).

31, Emplovee Benefits:

al

The Company has recognized the following expenses as Defined Contribution Plan
for the year which are as under;

2020-21 2019-20

(¥ Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs)
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 15.44 15.34
Employers Coniributicn fo Pension Scheme 39.35 29.26
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b} Employess’ gratuity obligation, which is a defined benefit plan, is met by the
company as and when the employees leave the organization. The present value
of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, The obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the same
manner as gratuity,

a)  Graluily Disclosure Statement as per Indian Accounting Standard 18 (Ind-AS

15) for the peried 01042020 — 31/032021:-

Current Period | Previous Period

Type of Benefit Gratulty Gratuity

Country India Indiz

Raporting Currancy INR INR

Reporting Standard Indian Accounting | Indian Accounting
Standard = 19 Standard — 19
{Ind AS 19} iInd A5 19)

Funding Sistus Linfunded Unfunded

Starting Period 01-04-20:20 01-04-2019

Date of Reporting 31-03-2021 31-03-2020

Period of Reparting 12 Monihs | 12 Manths

Azzumptions [Ei.l.rmnt F"'nrlncl}

Expectad Refurn on Plan Assets MLA. MNLA.

Rate of Discounting 6.80% 6.80%

Rate of Salary Increass 5.00% 5.00%

Rate of Employee Tumover For Service 4 |For Senvice 4
years and below | yvears and below
20% pa ; For|20% pa ; For
Service 5 years | Service 5 years |
and above 5% [and sbove 5%
p.a. ____|pa

Mortality Rate During Employment Indiam  Assured | Indian  Assured
Lives  Mortality | Lives _ Mortalty
(2006-08} (2005-08)

| Mortality Rate After Emnployment MLA. | MLA,
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Gratuity (Unfunded) |
2020-21 2019-20
(% Lakhs) | (¥ Lakhs)
aj Change in the Present Value of Projected Benefit
Obligation:
Fresent Value of Benefit cbligation at the baginning of the | BT .67 60.91
year.
Current Service Cost 10.74 12.54
Interest Cost 4.52 4.14
Past Service Cost 2 -
Benefit Paid from the fund - -
Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer (i) (2.15)
Actuarial Gainai{Losses) on Obligations = Due to change in | - -
Demographic Assumptions
Actuarial Gainsf{Losses) on Obligations — Due to change in Mil 6.61
Financial Assumplions
Actuarial Gainsf{Losses) on Obligations — Due to | (11.58) {14.38)
Expariance
Present Value of Benafit obligation at the and of tha period | 71.35 67.67
b} Reconciliation of opening and closing balances
of fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the period - =
Expected Relurn on Plan Assets 2 Z
Contributions by the Emplayer - -
Banefits Paid fram the fund - -
Return on Plan Assals, Exclueding Intarest Income - -
Fair Value of Plan assets af year end of the period - -
cl Reconciliation of fair value of assets and
Obligations
Fair value of plan assets al the end of the Period - -
Present value of obligation at the end of the Period (71.35) (67.67)
Funded Status {Surplus/{Deficit)) (71.35) (67.67)
Met Asseat | (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet (71.35) (67.67)
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2020-21 | 2019-20
(¥ Lakhs) | (¥ Lakhs)

d) | NetInterest Cost for Current Period

Presaent Valua of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of 67.67 £0.91

the Period

Fair Value of Plan Assets at tha beginning of the Period | :

Net Asset/(Liability) at the Beginning 67.67 60,81

Intrast Coet 4.52 414

{Interast Income) = ;

Met Interest Cost for the Current Period 4.52 ot
e) Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit or

Loss for Current Perlod

Current Service Cost 10.74 16.68

ket Interest Cost 4 52 4.14

Past Service Cost -

{Expected Confributions by the Employeas) . -

| (Gams)/Lossas on Curtailments and Settlements 3 -

Met Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates = 7

Expenses recognized 1627 16.68
f) | Expenses recognized in the Other Comprehensive

Income {OCI) for Current Period

Actuarial {Galns)/Losses on Obligation for the Period {11.58) | (7.78)

Retumn on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income - -

Change in Asset Celling - -

Met Income/{Expensa) for the period recognized in OCI | (11.58) (7.78)
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¢) The Company has made provision for leave salary on actuarial valuation basis.
This being retirement benefil, an obligation to pay this amount might arise af the
time of separation of the employeas. The breakup of the same is as under;

The estimate of fulure salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takes into
account inflation, sendority, promotions and other relevant factors. The above
information has been cedified by actuary and has been relled upon by the auditors,

d AS) 1165

i Standard {1

gsure in respect of Indian Accounti

32- .. s

Company as lessee

a} The Company is situated on a leasehold land, held by Airport Autharity of India. The
leasa rant agreement includes fixed rent + variable (2% of turnover). While calculating
the figure according to Ind AS 118, the variable rent part has not been restated.

b) Lease Liabllity are presented In the siatement of Financial position as follows:

Particulars As at March
21,2021
| (¥ Lakhs
Mon-Current 3311.78
Currant 112.08
Total 3423.86

¢) Future minimum lease payments as on 31* Mar 2021 are as follows:

Particulars As on 31™ March 2021
Minimum lease payments due Lease Finance Met
Payments | Charges Present
(¥ Lakhs) (¥ Lakhs) Values
(¥ Lakhs)
Within 1 vear 380,47 27830 112.08
| 1-2 years 300.47 -269.43 121.056
| 2-3 vears 280.47 -259.74 130.73
| 3-4 years 468.57 -249.28 219.28
4-5 years 468.57 231.74 236,82
After 5 years 3.604.87 -B44.87 2.660.00
Total 5613.42 |  -2,133.45| 3,479.96
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d} Lease paymenis not recognized as a liability

The lease rent agreement includes fixed rent + wvariable (2% of turnowver). While
caloulating the figure according fo Ind AS 116, the variable rent part has not been

restated.

Particulars As at  March
31,2021
(¥ Lakhs)

Shor Term Leases z

Leases of Low value assels =

Variable Lease Payments 104158

Total 104.1%

e Additional information on right-of-use assets by class of assets is as follows:

FParticulars Carrying Depreciation
Amount Expense
{Met block) (% Lakhs)
(% Lakhs) :

As on 317 March 2021

Buildings (On Leasehold Land) 2082.90 146,81

Total right-of-use assels J062.99 146.81

fi Following are the amounts disclosed in cash flow statement:

Particulars As at  March
31,2021
(¥ Lakhs)
Cash Outflow from Leasas 139.20
Total | 138.20
Company as Lessor:

Mot calculsted according to Ind AS 116 as all Leases are of very Low value.

L

fold.
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33. Quantitative information in respect of petrol and high-speed diesel:
2020-21 2019-20
{in Litres) (in Litres)
Opening Stock 56,395 30122
Purchases 21,28,000 53.80,000
~ Tumaver* 21,21,029 | 53,36.968 |
Closing Stock 48,251 | 56,395 |

* After adjusting evaporation lass of 15,1186 Liters {Previous year 23,739 Liters)

34, CIF Value of Imports:

Inventory

Capital Goods

45. Expenditure in Forelgn Exchange:

Travedling
Frofessional Consullancy Fees & other matters
Commission

26, Earnings in Forelgn Exchange:

Ravenue Receaipts

2020-21 2015-20
(¥ Lakhs ) (¥ Lakhs)
Mil 6.74
Mil 367
2020-21 2018-20
(¥ Lakhs ) (¥ Lakhs)
Mil Mil
il 1.73
748 134,30
2020-21 2019-20
(% Lakhs ) (% Lakhs)
263.24 1369.83

37.In the matter of dispute in respect of repayment of Optionally Fully Convertible
Debentures (OFCDs) by two group companies namely M's Sahara India Real Estate
Corporation Limited and Sahara Housing Investment Corporation Limited, the Honble
Suprame Court of India by its order dated 21%' November 2013, had directed that both
of tha above companies as well as group companias and its promoters shall not pari
with any movable and immovable property fill further orders. However, propertias or
bank accounts of the company have not been attached / frozen by tha Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI} and the Hotel is confinuing operation in the nommal
course of business. As on data, the aforesaid case iz pending before the Hon'bla
Supreme Court of india. Further, the company has deposited ¥ 99,00 lakhs in “SEEI
Sahara Refund Account” during the financial yvear i.e, 2016-17
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38. Related Party Disclosures:

Related Party Disclosures, as required by “Indian Accounting Standard: 24 (Ind
AS-24)" are given below:

a) Halding Company: Sahara Prime Cily Limited,

b} Key Management Personnel: Mr. Muneesh Sodhi (Chief Executive Officar), Mr.
Mahipal Jain (Chief Financial Officer), and Chandra Jugani (Company Secretary).

Details of related parties and transactions during the yvear ended March 31, 2021:

1. Enterprises over which persons specified in (a) and (b) above, have significant

influence;

Sr.No. B R
1. Sahara India Commercial Eupuratlun lertE:EI
2. Sahara India Financial Corporation Limited
3, Aamby Vabey Limited
4, Sahara India (Firm)

5. Sahara One Media and Entertainment Limited

6. | Sahara Pure Eatables Corporation Limited
7. <Sahara Global Design Studio Limited
8. Sahara Asset Management Company Private Limited
9 Sahara Global Mastercraft Limited
10, Sahara Adveniura Spors Limited
11, Sahara India CAPSAC Limited
12. Sahara O Shop Unique Products Range Limited
13. Sahara Univarsal Minings Corporation Limited

14, Sahara Infrastruciure and Housing Limited

15, Sahara India Mass Communication (Firm)

16, Sahara India Limited
17, Aamby Valley Airport Project Limited
18, Qing Ambay City Developars Corporation Limited

Er Aamby Vallay Global Sports Limitad

20, Aamby Valley Green Gaif Limitad
21, Aamby Valley Mega Retals Limited
22, Aamby Entertainment Senvices Limited
23, AVL Canal Limited
24, AVL Land Holdings Company Limited
25, AVL Royal Apartments Limitad
25, ANL Villas Limited
27, AVL Hotels and Resorts Limited
28. Sahara O Gold Mart Limited
29, Sahara School Holding Limited
A0, Sahara Worldwide Limited
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31, Sudhir Chandra Sahara Sugar Industry Limited

2. DETAILS OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL OF HOLDING COMPANY -
‘SAHARA PRIME CITY LIMITED' FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-20:

Ll:lr - Director

Shri Swapan Ghash DCirector

"Shri Devi Dayal Director

Shri Tapas Kumar Subodh Basak Director

Shri Rana Zia Director

| Shri Mano] Kumar Srivastay Manager
Shri Rudra Nath Yadav Chief Financial Officer

3. Details of related party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2021,

S T o 1T LF TEGE R R R ] [
Description o Heolding | Individual

transaction Company

Campany. |

(¥ Lakhs)

‘Sales/ Rentals/ Misc |

Income (including taxes) (=} - (=] (726.47)

Current fiability - - - (=)

Loans Taken 1826.02 - - -

" Remuneration = = 68,92 -
Paid/Payable (Gross) i= (=) (103.72) (=)

MNote: Figures in bracket represent previous year amounts.
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Balance Outstanding as at March 31, 2021,

e e el AL st 13&33.

_ (-) ) () (754.88)
Security Deposit . = =S T
) =) ) )

Trade Payable - - = =
&) {-) (-} (-}
Loans and Advances - * = (0.50)
(-} % i {(187.07)
Other Payable - . ; .
(-) (-} (] )
Unsecured Loan 1991.98 - - .
(1236.17) () (-} (-}

Mote: Figures in bracket represent previous year amounts.

5. Staternent of Material Transactions.

Name of the company

Sahara Prime Cily Limited
¥* Sales of Services 00.00 00.00
| Unsecured Loan 1826.02 2533.01
Il} Ram na ant P
Mr. Munaash Sodhi 45.27 78.07
Mr. Mahigal Jain 19.98 19.98
Mr. Nitin Prajapatl 0 0
Mr. Abhishek Jain { 0
Mr Chandra Jugani 367 5.67
) E 2 OVE lch persons specified
{b) and (c) above, have significant Influence:
Sahara Q Shop Unigue Preducis Range Limited
¥ Sales of Services 0.00 0.00
Sahara India (Firm) =
¥ Bale of Senvices 67.74 &77.50
Sahara India Commercial Corporation Limited |
Sale of Services 117.33 8082
Aamby Valley Limited

¥ Sale of Senvices 2019 18.21




SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
38,  Segmental Reporting:

A, Primary Segment Report

Information about Business Segment

2020-21 2019-20
(¥ Lakhs) {¥ Lakhs)
Segment Revenue:
a. Hotel 3418.51 21027 64
b. Income from Petrol Pumgp 1826.21 3B55.64
Total Revenue 524472 257T83.28
=rffe=f-le- b
Segment Results:
Profit before tax:
a, Hotel (24455.22)  (17329.72)
b. Patrol Pump (10.41) 70.53
Total Profit (24466.63) (17259.19)
EEESS S
Other Information:
Segment Assets
a. Hotel 13774519 142 140.67
b. Patrol Pump 133.74 138.01
Total 137,678.93 142,278.68

B. Secondary Segment Report

The company primarily operates from Mumbal and does not have any other
geographically located segmeant,

Motes: The above segment results for hotel Include:

2020-2021  2019-2020
(¥ Lakhs)  (fLakhs)

a. Depraciation 5029.97 6,198.74

592097 6,198.74

e = EEEEEEEE=
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4. Earnings Per Share:

Particulars 2020-21

Profit | (Loss) after Tax (¥ Lakhs) (23002.93)
Waelghtad No. of Equity shares:

Basic 57,112,047
Diluted 57.112,047

Earnings / (Loss) Per Share

Basic (7) (40.28)
Diluted (@) (40.28)
Face Value per Equity Share (¥) 10.00

41, Financial Instruments:
i. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk thal a customer or counterparty 1o a financial instrument fails to
perform or pay the amounts due causing financial loss to the company. Gredit risk
arises from company's activities in investiments, dealing in derivatives and cutstanding
receivables from customers. The company has a prudent and conservative process

2019-20
{19845.61)

87,112,047
57,112,047

{34.75)
[34.75)
10.00

far managing its credit risk arising In the course of its business activities.

Exposure to Credit Risk

The Company maintains exposure in cash and cash equivalents, term deposits with

banks, governmeant securities

The Company maximum exposure to credit risk as at 3181 March, 2021 and 2020 is

the carnying value of each class of financial assets.
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ii. Liguidity Risk

ITALITY LIMITED

Liquidity risk arises from the Company’s inabilily to meet its cash flow commitments
on time. The company's fiquidity is managed with own self-generated cash flow.

Maturity Profile of Loans and Derivative Financial Liabilities as on 31st March

2021
(¥ Lakhs)

Particulars Garrying | Contractual Gash Flow .

Non-Derivative Amount 0-12 Months | 1-3 Years | Total

Liabilities L

Borrowings 1,62.410.56 8.450.10 | 1,53.960.46 1,62,410.56

Trade Payables 5,325.80 5,325.80 - 532580

Other Financial 11,245.84 326065 7.980.19 11,249 84

Liabilities |
Maturity Profile of Loans and Derivative financial Liabilities as on 31st March
2020

- % Lakhs)
ash fﬁ*ﬁin“ﬁ*.‘-ﬁ:-‘ﬁr il

Years |Total =~

Enrmwlngs 1 54 200.06 71831 | 1,46.481 75 1,54,200.06 |

Trade Payables 5,140,068 5,140.06 - 5,140,086
Other Financial 11,713.29 3.276.89 843640 11,713.29
Liabilities

42. Necessary provision for Trade Receivables, Loans and Advances which were not

considered as good has been made and balance amount has been considered as
good and recoverable and are taken al book value because their carrying amounts
are reasonable approximation of fair value. The same are subject o confirmation,
reconciliation and censequential adjustments, if any.

43, All Group company balances shown under Trade ReceivablesTrade Payables/ Other

Non-Currant Financial Liabilities/ Other Current Ligbilities are subject to reconciliation
and confirmation and consequential adjustments, if any.

Rewvenue from Cperation or ® 1, 00,000/- whichever is higher,

44, Miscellaneous expenses do not include any items of expenses which exceed 1% of
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45. a) Assessment completed up to Assessmenl Year 18-17 and Assessment Year 17-18
Is in process, no demand was raised by Department.

Defarred Tax Balance:-

_ Particulars As at 31-03-2021 | As at 31-02-2020
Deferred Tax Assets 17,141.25 14 937.72
Deferred Tax Liability (12,742 58) (12,001.75)

Total 4398.66 2,93597
Movement of D =21
Particulars | Opening Recognized | Recogni Closing
balance In zed in halance
profit and ather
loss compreh
enslve
income
Property, Plant & (12001,75) (740.83) - {12,742 .58)

Equipment
Retiremant Benefit Plans 5.06 8.13 - 13.19

| Bonus fo employess 4.68 (0.70) - 3,98
Unabsorbed Depreciation 1484723 7.889 - 1485512
carried  forward  under
Income Tax "
Property & NA Tax 81.21 (77.77) - 344
$er‘u~'||:e Tax & Professional {.48) (0.08) - (0.52)

ax

Goods and Service lax - 33gda - 33846
Interest on Loan From - 1822.89 - 1822 88
Bank
Interest on Stalutory Dues - 104 68 - 104,68

Total 283597 1462.69 439866
Movement of Deferred Tax-2019-20
Particulars Opening Recognized Recogni | Closing

balance In zed in | balance
profit  and | sther
loss compreh
ensive
incoma
FProperty, Plant & | (13617.62) 1B15.87 - | [12.E|D1.ﬁ'
Equipment
Raliremant Benalit Plans 2.58 248 - 5.08

| Bonus to employees in 0.97 . 4 68
Unabsorbed Depreciation 19,081.37 (4234.14) = 14,847 .23
camiad  forward  under
Income Tax =
Doubiful Debt & Advances 52.34 {52.34) - .
Property & MNA Tax - 81.21 - B2
Samnice Tax & Professional = (0.46} . {0.46)
Tax |
TOTAL 552238 {2,586.41) | E,ESE.Bﬂ
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B} Fair Value Measurements

‘Fair value” iz the price that would be received to sell an assel or paid o transfer a
liability in &an ordery transaction between market participants at the measurement daie
in the pincipal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the
Company has access al thal date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-
parformance risk. The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument on initial
recognition |5 normally the transaction price — e, the fair value of the consideration

given or received.

Classification of financial assets and liabilities

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Particulars F F | Amortized F Vo | oagrd
v vV cost WV cl
P (] P
L c L
I
Mon-current financial
assets
Loans 0.00 0.00
| Other financial assets 263.37 263.37
' Current financial
assels
Oithar financlal assets 100472 238 98
| Trade receivables 1713.31 1787.80
sash and cash 509.76 B 54
equivalents
Total Financial Asset 3491.16 2485.69
‘Current Financial
Liahilities
Trade payables 532580 5140.06
Employes benafits 11.58 7.78 -
payabie
Total Financial 11.58 5326.80 7.78 5140.08
Liabilities
Financial assets and
liahilities measured at Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
amortized cost for which fair
values are disclosed at
March 31, 2021
Mon-current financial assets 26337 26337
Loans 0.00 0.00
Cither financial assets 1004.73 1004.73
Taotal Financial Azsat 1268.10 1268.10
Trade payables 5325.80 £325.80
| Employee benefils payable 11.58 11.58
Taotal Financial Liabilities 5337.38 5337.38
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Financial assets and Lewel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

liabllities measured at
amortized cost for which fair

values are disclosed at
March 31, 2020

Mon-current financial assats 263.37 263.37
Loan 0.00 0.00 |
Other financial assets [ 338.98 338.98
Total Financial Asset 602.35 B0Z.35 |
Current Financial Liabilities
Trade payables 5,140,065 _5,140.08
Employee benefils payable 7.78 7.78
Total Financial Liabilities | 5147.84 | 5,147.84 |

The carrying value of current trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, current laans,
trade payables and other financlal assets and liablities are considered o be the same &
their fair valees due to their short term nature. The fair value of financial instruments as
referred fo in nofe above have been classified into three categories depending on the

inputs used in valuation technigue. The hierarc
active market for identical assets or Rabilities

uncbservable inputs (Level 3 measurement).

The catagories used are as follows:
Lavel-1: Hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using guoted prica,

hiy gives highest priority to quated prices in
Level 1 measurement) and lowest priarity to

Level-2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an aclive market is
determined using valuation technigue which maximizes the use.
Level -3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data,

the instrument iz ineledad in level 3.
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) The financial statemants are presentad in Indian rupees rounded off to the naarest
rupees in Lakhs.

O} Previous year figures have been regrouped, re-arranged, and recast wherever

necessary.
For and on behalf of the Board

For D.5.5hukla & Cao. "
Chartered Accountants FM _ f‘ﬁﬁ;}%

Firm Regn No. 000773C = i :
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SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
BOARD’'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS:

Your Directors are delighted in presenting the Thirty Second Annual
Report of the Company together with its Audited Statement of Profit and
Loss for the year ended 315 March; 2021 and the Balance Sheet as on
that date,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The financial/operational highlights of the Company for financial year
2020-21 are summarized below:

PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20
Rs. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs

Total Revenue 5244 T2 25,783.28

Profit/Loss Before Interest, Depreciation,

Exceptional Items & Tax (2559.04) 4315.79

Less: Depreciation 5,929.97 6,198.74

Less: Interest 15,976.62 15,576.24

Less: Exceptional Items . =
Net Profit/[Loss) Before Tax (24.465.63) (17,259.19)
Less: Taxation Expenses

Current Tax (MAT) - 2

Minimurm Alternate Tax Credit - -
Deferred Tax (1462.70) 2.586.42

Net Profit/(Loss| After Tax (23,002.93) (19,845.61)

STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY AND BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

The total revenue for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2021 stood
at Rs. 5244.72 Lakh, as compared to 25,783.28 Lakhs for the financial
year ended 318 March, 2020, representing a deficit of 79.65%, whereas
the revenue from operations has been decreased by 82.35%.

Regd, Office: Hotel SBahara Star, Opp. Domestic Alrport, Vile Parle [East), Mombai - 400 099,
CIN: TS5 10IMHI089FLC1I40211 PAN: AABCBTE20L GSTIN: 2TAABCETRIOLIZE
Tel, No.:022-39895000 Fax: 022-39895001 Website: www.saharastar.com
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Total Income from Hotel Business for the year ended 31# March, 2021
stood at Rs. 2,208.01 Lakh Compare to Rs. 20,627.14 Lakh in previous
year, recorded huge decrease as compared to previous year.

The Loss before tax stood at Rs. 24, 465.63 Lakhs as compared Loss
before tax of Rs 17,259.19 Lakhs in the previous year and the loss after
tax was Rs. 23,002,933 Lakhs as compared to Loss after tax of Rs.
19,845.61 Lakhs in the previous year.

SHARE CAPITAL:

There was no change in Share Capital of the Company during Financial
Year 2020-21.

Hence, as on 31* March, 2021 the Share Capital stands as under:

Authorised: Rs. 75,000 Lakhs divided into 700 Lakhs equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each and 6,800 Lakhs Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each.

Paid-Up: Rs. 64,361.20 Lakhs divided into 571.12 Lakhs Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- each and 5,863 Lakhs Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each,

RESERVES & SURPLUS:

The Company has carried a deficit amount of Rs,24465.63 Lakhs to
reserves during the financial year under review. The Reserves & Surplus
stood at Rs. (67,179.42) Lakhs as on 31% March, 2021 as compared to

Rs. (45,523.70) Lakhs as on 31= March, 2020,
DIVIDEND:

In view of accumulated losses of the Company the Directors regret their
inability to declare any dividend for the Financial Year 2020-21.

LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENT:

During the year under review the Company has not given any loan or
guarantee or has not provided any security to any person or other body
Corporate. Further, during the yvear under review no investments were
made by the Company.

Regd. Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Alrport, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400 099,
CIN: US5101MH2089PLC 140211 PAN; AABCBTG20L GSTIN: 2TAABCET620L 1ZE
Tel, Ho./022-30895000 Fax 023-398095001 Webslte: www.saharastar.com
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PUBLIC DEPOSIT:

The Company has not invited or accepted any public deposit during the
year.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, HOLDING AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture and associate
Companies. However The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of
Sahara Prime City Limited.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in the Nature of business during the financial year to
which this report relates.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS ADEQUACY:

The Company's internal control systems are commensurate with the
nature of its business and the size and complexity of operations. These
systems are routinely tested and certified by Statutory as well as
Internal Auditors. Significant audit observations and follow up actions
thereon are reported to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee
reviews adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's internal control
environment and monitors the implementation of audit
recommendations, including those relating to strengthening of the
Company's risk management systems.

The cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable
on your Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has in place Vigil Mechanism Policy to provide a
mechanism for the Directors and emplovees to report genuine concerns
about any unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
the Company's Code of Conduct. The provisions of this policy are in line
with the provisions of Section 177 (9) of the Companies Act 2012, The

Regd. Office;: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp, Domestic Alrport, Vile Parle |East), Mumbai - 400 099,
CIN: USS101MHZOEIPLC140211 PAN: AMABCBTG20L GSTIN: 2TAABCET620L 1ZE
Tel. Mo 023-39895000 Fax: 022-39895001 Website: weww. saharastar.com



12.

13.

14,

2 SAHARA-STAR

'_'-.:-‘.r l"_lf?c.-'"'ri;,f.r "_f-.-"r."':r'.-*.r.-*.-"r
SAHARA HOSPITALITY LIMITED
Vigil Mechanism Policy of the Company is available on the Company's

website also and can be accessed at the following web-link
www.saharastar.com

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form
MGT-9 1s annexed herewith as Annexure I. The Annual Return of the
Company is available on the Company’s website also and can be
accessed at the following web-link www.saharastar.com

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

On the recommendation of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee, the Board had formulated the Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy ("CSR Policy”) of the Company. As per the
parameters ocutlined in the Act, there was no requirement for vour
Company to make any expenditure in CSR activities during financial
vear 2020-21, further details of the same are set out in Annexure II.
The updated CSE Policy of the Company 1s available on the Company's
website and can be accessed at the following web-link
www.saharastar.com

Further, As per Companies amendment act, 2020 which got effective on
September 28, 2020, section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
amendment to provide relaxation to the Companics for constitution of
the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee if the amount to be spent
by them on C3R activity does not exceed fifty lakh rupees.

Accordingly, the CSR Committee has been dissolved by the Board vide
its resolution passed at the 01/2021-2022 meeting dated 25% June,
2021.

CONTRACT AND ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All Related Party Transactions (RPTs) that were entered into during the
financial year were in the ordinary course of business and carried on at
an arm’s length basis. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party
Transactions as required under Section 134(3}(h) of the Companies Act,
2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable. However, requisite approval of
the Audit Committee and the Board was obtained.,

Regd. Office; Hotel Sahara Star, Opp, Domestie Alrport, Vile Parle |East), Mumbal — S00 0949,
CIN: USS101MHI0ESPLC 140211 PAN: AABCETS20L GSTIN: 2TAABCETGZ0L1ZE
Tel No./022-39895000 Fax: 022-39595001 Website: worw.saharastar.com
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RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Board has adopted a Risk Management Policy, pursuant to the
provisions of Section 134 of the Act, wherein all material business risks
and opportunity faced by the Company are identified and assessed. For
each of the Risks identified in the policy, corresponding controls are
assessed and policies and procedure are put in place for monitoring,
mitigating and reporting risk on a periodic basis. This framework seeks
to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on business objective
and enhance the Company’s competitive advantage.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Appointment:

In terms of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of
Director of the Company vide Board Meeting dated 315 March 2021, had
appointed Ms, Sweety Bajpai as Company Secretary of the Company.

Retire by Rotation:

In accordance with the Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, two
thirds of the Board, excluding independent directors, should be of
directors retiring by rotation Mr. Om Prakash Srivastava (DIN No.
00144000) being longest in the office of Director is liable to retire by
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and has offered
himself for reappointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment.

Re tions:

1. In terms of Section 167 (1)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 the office
of Mr. Joy Brotoe Roy (DIN: 00432043) has been vacated as the
Board of Director of the Company w.e f. 28t December, 2020.

2, Mr. Chandra Prakash Jugani has resigned from the post of
Company Secretary w.e.f. 31% January 2021.

Repd. Office: Hotel Bahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle (East], Mumbai - 400 099,
CIN: U55101MHI089PLC140211 PAN: AARCRTGZ0L GSTIN: JTAABCETG20L1ZE
Tel. No:022-328053000 Fax 022-33855001 Website: www. apharastar.com



b SAHARA-STAR

Hr;‘r"_?ﬁ’r e
SAHARA H‘USPITALITY LIMITED

Declaration given by Independent Director;

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent
Directors confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as
prescribed under the Companies Act 2013.

17. BOARD MEETINGS:

18.

During the year under review, 4 Board Meetings were held and the
intervening gap between the meetings did not exceed the perniod
prescribed under the Act. Detail of Board meetings are given hereunder:

~ 8/No. Date of Board Meetings
L. ~ 25% June, 2020
2, 15% Scptember 2020
3, - 28% December, 2020
4 31% March, 2021

Following are the number of Board meetings attended by each director:

Name of the Director Number of meeting attended
Shri. Om Prakash Srivastava 4

| Shri. Joy Broto Rov* 0

| Shri Dilip Arora 4

| Bhri. Subodh Kumar Goel 4

' Mrs. Rachana Mehrotra 4

* Office of Shn. Joy Broto Roy (DIN: 00432043) as the Board of
Director of the Company got vacated w.e.f. 28t December, 2020.

ANNUAL BOARD PERFORMANCE AND FORMAL EVALUATION:
A. Board Evaluation:

Your Company believes in conducting its affairs m a fair and
transparent manner by adopting the highest standards of
professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior, in consonance
with the Company's Code of Conduct, policy for its employees and also
for the Board of Directors. The honesty, integrity and sound judgment
and performance of the Directors and the Senior Management are Key
criteria for the success and for building a good reputation of the

Regd, Office: Hotel Bahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle [Bast), Mumbai — 400 04090,
CIN: US5101MHZ089PLC 140211 PAN: AABCBTG20L GSTIN: 2TAABCEBTG20L1ZE
Tel. No.:022-39895000 Fax: 022-398095001 Website: www sabarasiar.com
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Company. Therefore the Company had made policy to [acilitate the
formal annual evaluation required to be made by the Board of Directors
of its own performance (self-appraisal) and that of its committees and
individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act,

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking
inputs from the Directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board
Composition and structures, effectiveness of Board processes,
information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the Committees were evaluated by the Board after
seeking inputs from the Directors/Committee members on the basis of
the criteria such as the Composition and structures, effectiveness of
processes, information and functioning, etc.

The Board and Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the
performance of the individual Directors on the basis of the criteria such
as the contribution of the individual Director to the Board and
Committee meetings like attendance, preparedness on the issues to be
discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in
mectings, performance of specific duties and obligations etc.

B. Appointment of Directors and Criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a
Director:

The Board of Directors is collectively responsible for selection of a
member on the Board. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(NRC) of the Board follows defined criteria for identifying, screening,
recruiting and recommending candidates for election as a Director on
the Board. The NRC reviews and meets potential candidates, prior to
recommending their nomination to the Board. At the time of
appointment, specific requirements for the position, including expert
knowledge expected, is communicated to the appointee. Further NRC
has formulated the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of Directors in terms of provisions of
Section 188 (3) of the Act.

While evaluating the suitability of individual Board members, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee may take inte account
factors, such as General understanding of the Company’s business

Regd. Office: Hotel Sahara Btar, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle |[East], Mumbai - 400 000,
CIN: USS10IMHI0GASPLCI40211 PAN: AARCETOE0L GETIN: ZTAARCETEZOL1IE
Tel No.:022-39895000  Fax; 022-39895001 Website: www.saharastar.com
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dynamics, educational and professional background; personal and
professional ethics, integrity and values; knowledge, perspective, age
and gender, willingness to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying
out their duties and responsibilities effectively. It is also ensured that
the Board has a mix of members with different educational background,
knowledge and with adequate experience in banking and finance,
accounting and taxation, economics, legal and regulatory matters,
service industry, hospitality sector and other disciplines related to the
Company's businesses,

C. Remuneration Policy:

Your Company recognizes the importance of aligning the business
objectives with specific and measureable individual objectives and
targets. The Company has therefore pursuant to provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 had formulated and adopted the remuneration
policy for its directors, key managerial personnel and other emplovees.

The Remuneration Policy of the Company specify identification of
persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid
down, remuneration for the same and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal. The updated remuneration policy of the
Company 1s available on the Company's website and can be accessed at
the following web-link www_saharastar.com

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel:

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, shall review and approve the remuneration
payable to the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, if any within
the overall imits approved by the shareholders. However to attract and
retain talented and gqualified individuals suitable for every role,
Management ensures that overall remuneration should be sufficient. It
should be fair, market competitive and linked to individual performance,
Company's size, industry, sector, atiributed to experience, skill,
responsibility ete.

Regd. Difice: Holel Bahara Star, Opp. Demestic Alrport, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - $00 09%,
CIN: US5101MH2089PLC 140211 PAR: AABCEBTG20L. GSTIN: ITAABCETOZOL1ZE
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Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors/ Independent Directors:

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Eemuneration Committee, shall review and approve the remuneration
payable to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company, if any within
the overall limits approved by the shareholders. Non-Executive Directors
shall be entitled to sitting fees [or attending the meetings of the Board
and the Committees thercof. The Non-Executive Directors can also be
paid profit related commission in addition to the sitting fees, if approved
by the Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. Further Independent Directors may be paid
sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and of Committees of
which they may be members, and receive commission within regulatory
limits, as recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board.

Remuneration to other Employees:

Employees have been assigned to grades according to their qualifications
and work experience, competencies as well as their roles and
responsibilities in the organization. Individual remuneration shall be
determined within the appropriate grade and shall be based on various
factors such as job profile, skill sets, seniority, experience and prevailing
remuneration levels for equivalent jobs which shall be finalized by the
Human Rescurce Department in consultation with the Head of the
Department of respective fields/departments.

COMMITTEE OF BOARD:

The Company has various committees, which have been established as a
part of the good corporate governance practices and in compliance with
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and other statues. The
Company has following Committees of the Board:

(1) Audit Committee

{iij Nomination and Remuneration Committees

(i) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (dissolved w.ef. 25t
June, 2021)

(iv) Internal Complaint Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board Comprises of following Directors of
the Company as member:-

Repd. Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestis Airport, Vile Parle [East), Mumbai - 400 090,
CIN: US5101MHZ089PLC 140211 PAN: AABCBTG20L GSTIN: 2TAABCETG20L1ZE
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(1) Shri Om Pralkash Srivastava
(i) Shri Dilip Lokooram Arora
fi1) Shri Subodh Kumar Goel

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’' REPORT:

M/s. D. 5. Shukla & Co,, Chartered Accountants, having firm
registration no. 000773C, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of your
Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 29t September, 2017
to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Mceting of the
Company to be held for F.Y. 2021-2022.

The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of the
Company is part of the Annual Report. there has been no qualification,
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their
Report except Point No. 1 to 5 of “Emphasis of Matters®, given in
Auditors’ Report,

The "Basis of Qualification” in the Statutory Audit Report given
hereunder along with the reply of Board.

1. We draw attention to Note 1.3 (VI] to the standalone
Jinancial statements, which describe the possible effect of
uncertainties relating to COVID-19 pandemic on the
Company’s financial performance as assessed by the
Management.

Boards’ reply: Due to outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic and
subsequent restrictions on hospitality industry, the Business has
suffered a huge revenue loss. Also, as the whole world is still
fighting with the pandemic the business operations are uncertain.

2. We draw attention to the fact that the management of the
company has not made payment of Bonus to employeces
pertaining to earlier years amounting to Rs. 67.27 Lakh. As
per Payment of Bonus act, 1965, payment of bonus is to be
made within 8 months from close of the relevant financial
year.

Regd. Office: Hotel Bahara Star, Opp, Domestic Airport, Vile Parle [East), Mumbal - 400 099,
CIN: USS101MH2Z089PLC 140211 PAN: AABCETE20L GSTIN: 2TAABCET620L1ZE
Tel, No.:022-39805000 Fax: 022-39895001 Website: www.saharastar com
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Boards® reply: Your Company has shortage of fund in that
period due to which the aforesaid amount of Bonus was not paid

to the employees. However, your Company is making provisions
to pay outstanding Bonus to employees.

3. During the Financial Year 2015-16, the Gratuity Trust in
which company was making gratuity contribution was
dissolved, and upon dissolution, the Trust has refunded the
amount pertaining to the company but company has neither
created any Recognized Gratuity Fund Trust nor made any

other arrangement to deposit this amount to any other
recognized Gratuity Fund Trust.

Boards’ reply: Your Directors have adopted a proper procedure to

pay gratuity amount to the eligible employees when they resign
from the organization upon final settlement of dues. Further your

Company is in process to ereate separate Gratuity fund as soon as
possible,

4. Reference is invited to Note 11 to the Standalone Ind AS
Jinanecial statements regarding deposit of Rs. 9,900,000/ to
Sahara-SEBI Refund account in the matter of dispute in
respect of repayment of Optionally Fully Convertible
Debentures (OFCDs] by two group companies, namely M/s
Sahara India Real Corporation Limited & Sahara Housing
Investment Corporation Limited as per Hon’ble Supreme
Court vide it's order dated 4th June, 2014. However, we are
unable to ascertain whether this amount is fully recoverable
or not and its further impact, if any, that may arise in case

if this amount is subsequently determined to be doubtful of
recovery.

Boards®' reply: In opinion of your Directors, the amount as
mentioned by the Auditor herein above was transferred pursuant
to the order of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India dated June 04,
2014 and same is recoverable.

Regd. Office: Hotel S8ahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle (East), Mumbal - 400 099,
CIN: US5101MH20809PLC 140211 PAN: AARCERTA2OL GSTIN: 2TAABCET&Z0L1ZE
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5. The balance of Credit card of unien Bank of India of Rs.
737.07 lakhs and some of the balances of Trade
Receivables, Loans & Advances and Group Company
accounts (including the balance of the holding company] are
subject to confirmation, reconciliation and adjustment, if
any, in the books of accounts. In view of non-reconciliation
and non-confirmation, we are not in a position to ascertain
and comment on the correctness of the outstanding balances
and resultant impact of the same on the Financial
Statements of the Company.

Boards’ reply: Duc to nonpayment of principal / interest of loan
accounts to the Bankers accounts of the Company are classified
as NPA by the Bankers, Upon classification of NPA Company has
not received any Credit Card statement therefore, the company
was unable to reconcile the credit card balance.

21. INSTANCES OF FRAUD, IF ANY REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS:

23.

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors under
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

. BECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company had
appointed M/s. Yogesh Sharma & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries,
as its Secretarial Auditors to conduct the secretarial audit of the
Company for the FY 2020-21, The Report of Secretarial Auditor for the
FY 2020-21 is annexed to this report as Annexure - III.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS, COURT OR TRIBUNALS:

During the year under review, no significant material orders were passed
by any regulators or courts or tribunals which may impact the going
concern status and the Company's operations.

Regd. Offico: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle [East), Mumbai - 400 099,
CIN: PSS 10IMHZOSSPLCI40E1]1 PAN: AARCETGZ0L GSTIN: ZTAARCETG2OL1ZE
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

There were no matenial changes and commitments, affecting the
financial position of the Company which has cccurred between the end

of the financial year of the Company i.e. 31= March, 2021 and the date
of this report.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

As required under Section 134(3}(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts] Rules, 2014, the information
relating to foreign exchange earnings and outge is given in note 35 and
36 to the financial statements.

Foreign exchange Eaming : REs. 263.24 Lakhs
Foreign Exchange Qutgo - Rs. 7.48 Lakhs
ENERGY CONSERVATION:

The Company continually takes steps to absorb and adopt the latest
technologies and innovations. These initiatives should enable the

facilities to become more cfficient and productive as the company
expands, thus helping conserve energy.

All machinery and equipment are continucusly serviced, updated and
overhauled in order to maintain them in good condition. This resulted in
consumption of lesser energy consumption.,

Conservation of Energy continues to receive increased emphasis at all
the units of the Company. Effective steps are being carried out on a
regular basis for reduction in consumption of energy.

TECHNOLOGY AESORPTION:

During the financial year the Company invested further Rs.89.63 Lakhs
Plant, Equipment’s and computerizing the operations of the Hotel. This
technology upgradation will help to ensure connectivity and solutions for
enhancing customer value across the entire hotel,

Repd, Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Alrport, Vile Parle (East], Muombai - 400 049,
CIN: US5101MHID89PLC140211 PAN: AABCBTE20L GSTIN: TAABCETGIOL1IE
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The disclosure required to be furnished pursuant to Section 207 read
with Rule 5 (2) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is appended as Annexure IV to this
report.

DI SURES R T AL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT

WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIEITION AND REDRESSAL] ACT,
3

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line
with the requirements of The BSexual Harassment of Women at the
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013,

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees
{Permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees] are coversed under this
policy. The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints
received and disposing off during the year,

No. of complaints received

No, of complaints disposed off

| Pending Complaints |

ololo

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(3){C) of the Companies Act, 2013,

the Board of Directors, to the best of its knowledge and ability, confirms
that:

i. In the preparation of the accounts for the year ended March 31,
2021, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and
that there are no material departures.

ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that were
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state

Regd. Office: Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle [East), Mumbai - 400 099,
CIN: US5101MH20E9PLC140211 PAN: AABCETG20L GSTIN: 2TAARCETA20L1IE
Tel. No.:022-39895000 Fax 022-39895001 Website: www saharsstar.com
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of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
loss of the Company for that period,

i1, The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of
their knowledge and ability for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv. The Directors have prepared the accounts for the year ended March
31, 2021 on a ‘going concern basis.

v. The Directors have laid down internal financial controls for the
Company which are adequate and are operating effectively,

vi. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all applicable laws and such systems are
adequate and are operating effectively.

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors place on record their deep sense of appreciation and co-
operation received from all associates and entire workforce at all levels.

By the order of Board of Directors
For Sahara Hospitality Limited

Ny =

0. P. Srivastava Rachana Mehrotra
Director Director
(DIN: 00144000) (DIN: 08359787)

Place: Lucknow
Date: 06.09.2021
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

ANNEXURE-]

FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

) ~ As on the inancial year ended on 31.03.2021
[Fursuant to section 92(3] of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 20 14]

' LREGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

US5101IMHI989PLC140211

Registration Date

26 September, 1989

Name of the Company

Sahara Hospitality Limited

Category | Sub-Category of the Company

Company having Share Capital

Address of the Registered Office and
contact details

|||||

..... e

Hotel Sahara Star, Opp. Domestic Airport, Vile Parle [East], Mumbai-400099
Phone : 0:22-30805000

*Whether listed company

MNo

Name, address and contact details of
Repgistrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Link Intime India Private Limited

-3, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, LBS Marg,
Bhandup (West) Mumbai- 400078

022- 25063838




II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESE ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sr. No. Name and Deseription of main NIC Code of the Product/ %o to total turnover of the Company
products / services service
[NIC Code-2008] _
1, Hotel for short term accommodation 55101 29.84%
2 Food and Beverages 56301 44.51%
3. Retail sale of automotive fuel . 47300 15.14%
II1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
Sr. NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE CIN/GLN Holding/ % of | Applicable |
no COMPANY Subsidiary / shares Section
Associate held
1 Sahara Prime City Limited Uas5921UP1993FLCO15170 Holding 09,949 2 [46)
| Company
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding
' EaféE;qr of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year o
. Shareholders Chang
e
during
the
Demat Physical |  Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of
total total
shares shares
A.Promoter
(1) Indian l
| a) Individual [/ - - - < . . il :




HUF

b} Central
Ciovi.

¢} State
ot 4]

d] Bodies
Corporate

27112041

27112041

€] Banks / Fl

57112041

27112041

f) Any Other....

-

Sub-Total
{AN1):

57112041

57112041

57112041

57112041

(2] Foreign

a) NRl= -
Individuals

b} Other -
Individuals

c] Bodies
Corporate

d] Banks [ FI

e Any
Cither....

Sub-Total
A)2):

Total
Shareholding
of

Promoters [A)
= [A)] 1|""§]|_ﬂj

67112041

57112041

57112041

37112041

B. Public

 Shareholding

(1}
Institntions




a] Mutual
Funds | UTI

b} Banks / FI

¢} Central
Govt.

d} State
Govt.(s)

e] Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g] Flis

h} Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

i| Others
| {specify)

Sub-Total
(B)(1):

{2) Non-
Institotions

a| Bodies
Corporate

i} Indian

il) Chverseas

b) Individnals
i} Individual
Shareholders
holding
noiminal
shate capital
upto

Hs. 1 lakh

0.01

NIL

] Individual
Shareholders




holding
nominal
share capital
in

excess of Hs. 1
lakh

c) Others . - - - - ~ =

(specify) .

Sub Total 6 - 6 0.01 6 6 0.01 NIL
J_}.I_'B _— S .

Total Public G - 6 0.01 6 6 0,01 NIL

Shareholding

(B) =
_(B){1]+{B)(2) g _

Ei El'I.-IiII."E-I = == = = - =

held by

Custodian for
 GDRs & ADRs ) .
Grand Total 57112047 - 57112047 100 57112047 97112047 100 NIL
[|A+B+C) |

[ii)Shareholding of Promoters

Sr. | Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning of the Sharcholding at the

No Name year End of the year

No. of % of total | % of Shares No. of % of total | %of Shares % change in
shares Shares of Pledge/ shares Shares of Pledged / Sharcholding
the encumbered the encumbered during the
company to total Company to total year
shares shares
1 Sahara Prime 37112041 99.99% 51% 37112041 09 09t 51% NONE
| City Limited




[iii)]Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change

Shareholding at the beginning of

I
|

Cumulative Shareholding during the

At the beginning of the year

the year __ year
No. of % of total shares of | No. of shares | % of total shares of the
shares the Company company
Nd'ﬁhﬂngclﬁuﬁng the Year

Date wise Increase,/Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying

the reasons for increase fdecrease [e.g.
alletment/transfer fbonus / sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

Mo Change During the Year

No Change During the Year

(iv] Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

| Shareholding at the beginning of

Shareholding at the end of

the year the year
Sr. No. Name of Shareholders No. of shares % of total | No. of shares | % of total
shares of shares of
The the

Company company

1. | Shri Subrata Roy Sahar 0.00 1 0.00

2. |Smt. Swapna Roy 0.00 1 | .00

3. | Shri Om Prakash Srivastava I 0.00 1 0.00




4. | Shri Joy Broto Roy 1 0.00 1 0.00
5. | Shri Sushanto Roy 1 0.00 1 0.00
6. | Shri Secmanto Roy 1 0.00 1 0.00
[v] Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the
year year
No. of shares % of total shares of No. of shares % of total
the Company shares of the
company

NA




V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

(Amount in Lakhs)

Nk ST Loy, : ‘Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
PRI

i} Principal Amount 40466 1451 - 4197
ii) Interest due but not paid 3081 20 - 2100
it} Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 43,547 1,471 - 45,018
Change in Indebtedness during the

financial year

Addition - Fi=1=1 - 7o5
Reduction 966 - - = (]
Net Change (966) B - (211)
Indebredness at the end of the financial i

year

i) Principal Amount 33509 2205 - 35714
i1} Interest due but not paid 9072 21 - Q003
iii) Interest accrued but not due -

Total {i+ii+iii) 42581 2226 : 44,807




VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: {Not Applicable)
[Amount in Lakhs)

Sl No. Particulars of Remuneration l Total Amount

Gross Salary

1 (a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section
17(1] of the Income Tax Act, 1961

[b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Income . -
Tax Act, 19561

¢] Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) -
Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock Options

sweat Equity

4 Commission

- as % nfprﬁ-ﬁt

- others, specify....

5 Others, please specify

Total [A) 7 p

Ceiling as per the Act Remuneration shall not exceed 5% of net profit or limit
specified in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013,




B.

1.

Remuneration to other directors:

Independent Director

Sl No

(Amount in Lakhs

Particulars of Remuneration

Mr. Subodh K. Goel

Mr. Dilip L. Arora

Total Amount

Fee for attending' Board /
committee meetings

165000

Cofmrmisstion

165000

330000

- Others, please Specify

Total (B)(1)

165000 |

165000

Ceiling as per the Act

1,00,000 per meeting or 1% of the net profit

2, Other Non-Executive DMrector

e

[Amount in Lalkhs)

L Mr. Joy Broto i
r.
| 8. No SR Hloniave nt Prakash |m,,gﬂ Mrs. Rachana Mehrotra Total Amount
Remuneration Sri
vastava e
- 28.12.2020 |
1 | Fee for attending 1 65000 120000 80000 365000
Board /Commitlee
| meetings
2z Commission
3 _-_Dﬁlers, please Specily
Total (B)(2) 165000 120000 £0000 365000




Total (B)= (B){1)* [BJ|2)

3635000

Ceiling as per the Act

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

|{Amount in Lakhs|

T8/N

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Muneesh Sodhi
(CEO)

Mr. Mahipal B. Jain (CFO)

Mr. Chandra P.
Jugani (CS5)

(Resigned w.e.f.
31.01.2021)

Total

a) Salary as per provisions
contained in Section 17(1) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961

34 82

9.58

3.68

(b} Value of perguisites
under Section 17(2) Income
Tax Act, 1961

{c) Profit in lieu of salary
under Section 17(3) Income
Tax Act, 1961

Stock Options

Ld

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, si:re::ifj.r-- iE

Others, please specify

Total (C)

9.58




VIL. PENALTIES [ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

Section of
the
Companics
Act

Brief
Degcription

Details of :
Penalty /Punishment/Compounding fees
imposed

Authority
[RD f NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal
made,
if any

(give

Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. Directors

NONE

PRIy
FPunishment

Compounding

NONE

- C. Other Officers In Default

Penalty

El_alf:iahmmt

_CUmEﬂUuding

NONE

For & on behalf of Sahara Hospitality Limited

0. P. Srivastava

Director

DIN : 00144000

Place: Lucknow
Date: 06/09/2021
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Rachana Mehrot gﬂﬂﬁ{hf_}fﬂ
Dircetor ==
DIN : 08359787




ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

Annexure IT

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities as prescribed under
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014

A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy,
including overview of projects or programs proposed
to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to

the C5R policy and projects orprograms

Sahara Hospitality Limited strives to be a socially
responsible Company and strongly belicves in
development which is beneficial for the society at large.
As a Corporate Citizen receiving various benefits out of
society, it is our co-extensive responsibility to pay back
in return to the society in terms of helping needy people
by providing foods, clothes, Education, ete., keeping the
environment clean and safe for the society by adhering
to the best industrial practices and adopting best
technologies, and so on. For More Detail please visit

WAW. G rastar.corm

The Composition of the CSR Committee.*

e =

Shri. Subodh Kumar Goel, Independent Director
Shri. Dilipkumar Lokooram Arora, Independent Director

Average net profit of the Company for last three

financial years.




4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the | NIL*
amount as in itern 3 above) “Hines there was net averags loss of the Company for last three financial years
= pregeribed CER arpendituees are ML
2 Details of CSR spent during the financial vear. NA
{a) Total amount to be spent for the financial vear; | NA
() Amount unspent , if any; NIL
(c) Manner in which the amount spent during ‘the |
financial year is detailed in below table.
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
1 [ 113 @ (5) (6) M [8
8. CSR project | Sector Projects or | Amount Amount Cumulative | Amount spent:
No. | or activity in programs outlay spent on the | expenditure | Direct or
identified which {1} Local | (budget) projects or Upto through
the area or | project or | programs to the implementing
Project is other programs | Sub-heads: reporting agency
covered (2) Specify | wise (1) Direct period
the State expenditure
and district on projects
where or programs-
projects or (2)
Programs Overheads:
was

undertaken




6. In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent, of | NA
the average net profit of the last three financial years or any
part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not
spending the amount in its Board report.

7 A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the | The implementation and monitoring of the CSR

implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in | Policy is in compliance with the CSR objectives

compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the company. 1' and policy of the Company.

» w.e.f. 25t June, 2021 the CSR Committee stands dissolved.
For S8ahara Hospitality Limited

0. P. Srivastava
Director Director
DIN : 00144000 DIN : 08359787

Place: Lucknow
Date: 06.09.2021
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ANNEXURE-IV
Information under Section 197 of the Act read with Rule 5 of the CompaniesiAppointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

List of Top Ten Employee as per rule5 (2] of The Companies Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Amendment rules, 2016.

Gross Net ence
Sr, Name of Tuslgnationf Age on priea Remuneration as (o, of Last Commencement of
Ne Employes Nature of 31.03.21 per capping Qualification years  employme PO A
Employment [ Rs. [ Rs. Lakhs) A% on nt held
Lakhs) ' 31.035.
L 21) .
Master in
g, | e ;‘dﬁ’ﬂfﬂh CEO 45 43.02 34.82 Business 93 Yrs | Hotel Lalit January, 2018
Administration
Ceputy General-
MNeptune
br.Salil Manager- B. Com.
# Vijay Fadnis Operation A S Hhah Diploma in Hotel AR ;1:;;2 Bl 3007
Mr. Ramnjan 3 ) Grand
gt 4 : i £
3. Rajam Executive Chef ] 24,39 R t] Dip in Hotel Mot 19 Yrg Hyatt Dietaber, 2018
Mr. Mahipal CFO ;
4. g 49 23.08 958 C.A. 22 %¥re | Hot=l Pride Feb, 20149
F and B | S B
Mr. Amit iploma in Hotel Resort Rin
a, Ganpuley Manager 43 2243 Q.55 Aimiaisbration & 23 ¥rs &Rio Royale January. 2018
Food Technolagy




L Miw 5.8.C. & Course in StarwoodHa
&, Daér:;ljimgh Master Chef 53 22.81 9.49 Basic Food Hygiene 30 Yrs tels. Dubad May, 2006
Ar
v i _d 1
Ms Ashrath | Eoom Division , e
T Sharma Mt 43 22,80 9,42 Dip. [n Aviation 21 Yra | Alr Sahara July, 2007
Mr.Vinod Head Loss
8. | Phoolchand Prevention 48 16.85 9,39 B.com 20 Yrs The Lalit Mar, 2018
Gupta
Mr. Sushant Executive Park Hyatt,
9 it Saus Chef 38 16.46 7.76 Hotel Management | 18 Yrs 7 Aug, 2018
Mr. Dinesh | Manager- Dip in Electrical
10 Kl Project 45 15.62 7.37 Engineering 24 Yrs - Mov, 1997

0. P. Srivastava

Met Femuneration is mrived at by deducting rom the remmuneration recetved, Income Tac.
The employee is entstled to Gratuity and other benefits 58 per rules of the Compsny.
The cmploves has adoguate experience W discharge the reapon sibility assigned to him.

The emnploves i not related to ary director of the Company.

The employes does not hald any share in the pald-up capital of the Company,

Director
DIN : 00143000

Place: Lucknow
Date: 06.09.2021

DIN : DE359TET




